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CHAIR ANDERSON: ... (gavel). .. Good morning, everyone. Thank you all for being here.
The Water Resources Committee meeting of October loth ... October 15th is now in
session. And the Chair doesn't have an agenda so I'll just wing it. No, no, no. That's
okay, I'll get one.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: ... (inaudible) . ..
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you very much. With us this morning is Vice-Chairman Michael
Victorino.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Good morning, Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you for being here. Member Joseph Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Good morning.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you for being here. Ms. Gladys Baisa, Member from Up country
and Mr. Danny Mateo, Member from Molokai. Thank you all for being here, this is
going to be a very educational meeting and hopefully a productive one for us to move
forward on this important bill - the "show me the water" bill. With us this morning is
Director of Water Supply Jeff Eng. Thank you, Mr. Eng, for being here. And
Corporation, Deputy Corporation Counsel Ed Kushi is here this morning. I'm sorry, Ed,
I almost called you Junior but I think that wasn't appropriate. With our Staff we have
Analyst Kim Willenbrink and our Committee Secretary Clarita Balala. Thank you all for
being here this morning.
We are going to have a presentation from the USGS to start off our meeting, something I
think all of us are anxious to see. And we are so fortunate and actually very grateful to
USGS for their hard work on behalf of Maui County and our water source. Prior to
opening up discussion on their presentation, I'm going to open it up to public testimony.
We have two testifiers this morning. Mr. Michael Howden, Mr. Howden is with the
Board of Water Supply. I believe he's testifying on his own behalf. And then followed
by Heidi Bigelow. She is with West Maui Land Company. Okay. And if there are any
of you in the audience who want to testify, now is the time to sign up.
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I'm going to keep testimony short, three minutes, because we do have a full agenda and
we'd like to move forward on some discussion and possible amendments to our bill. So
we'll open it up with Mr. Howden. Thank you for being here .

. . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
MR. HOWDEN: Thank you, Chairman Anderson. I'm here to testify on behalf ofWR-13 the
"show me the water" bill. I've only been on the Water Board for about a year and a half
but it's very, very clear from the issues before the Board that you have to tie land use
development to water availability. And I think that's something that we've kind of
ignored in Maui County for a very, very long time. I think you'll see by the USGS
presentation in a few minutes that the West Maui Aquifer is at risk. It may be
permanently impaired. There's no point to go over the data again but I, I'm personally
greatly in support of the "show me the water" legislation. I consider it a landmark bill
and a mark of sanity and I urge you very, very strongly to pass this. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Howden. Any questions, Members?
Thank you for being here, Mr. Howden. Heidi Bigelow.

Seeing none.

MS. BIGELOW: Good morning, Madam Chair, Committee Members. My name is Heidi
Bigelow. I work for West Maui Land Company. I listened with interest to the discussion
at the last Committee meeting on September 17,2007 regarding the proposed WR-13,
prohibiting development projects without long-term reliable source of water. I found that
the majority of the discussion focused on the short falls of the County water system yet
when I read the bill the bulk of it describes their submittal requirements and approval
process for privately developed water systems. Both the County water and privately
developed water systems are approved, monitored, and regulated by the DLNR
Commission of Water Resource Management and the State Department of Health, Safe
Drinking Water Branch.
A subdivision using privately, a privately developed source of water must receive
approval by Department of Health, Safe Drinking Water Branch before obtaining final
subdivision approval. Adding an additional County level, a review of private systems
seems redundant and saddles an already over-burdened, under-staffed department with a
whole new set of tasks, responsibilities, and liabilities. There's too much at stake to
further burden the Department of Water Supply. After listening to the Director and staff
of the Department of Water Supply at the last hearing, I believe this Committee should be
focusing 110 percent of its energy and resources to enable the Department of Water
Supply to develop new source. This Committee should be working with the Director to
look at ways to streamline the Department, attract and retain staff, and allocate funds for
source development, support studies for creating and distributing reclaimed water, raise
rates for the big users ... the list goes on. I believe you have an able and willing Director
who can get Department of Water Supply back on track with your support. I have
included some specific points on the bill in my written testimony that I passed out. In the
interest of time I won't read through those right now. Thank you.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Ms. Bigelow. Any questions, Members? Mr. Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Madam Chair, thank you. Good morning.
MS. BIGELOW: Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: The, the private, the private system-MS. BIGELOW: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: --because you go through your own testing, you do your own,
you do your report to DOH to ...
MS. BIGELOW: Yes. Safe Drinking Water.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Yeah. Are those reports also made available to the County?
MS. BIGELOW: No. Those are not right now.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: And ...
MS. BIGELOW: Well, I believe they could probably get them from Department of Health.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. But because like the redundancy component it, it's not
redundant. If you're already doing it, I don't know how difficult it is on the bill to have
to submit it.
MS. BIGELOW: I think it's, it's not a problem to provide the County with copies of our reports.
But to ... things that concern is that the Department of Water Supply is not able to review
the ... the submittal requirements in this bill are pretty extensive and I think would be
difficult for the Department of Water Supply to review all of those.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. So your, your reporting system, this is done regularly?
MS. BIGELOW: We test daily.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. So the, so in other words the reports are available and
the difficulty would just be, at this point, from your office to the County's department?
MS. BIGELOW: The Department of Water Supply's review process. Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:
Ms. Chairman.

Thank you very much, Ms. Bigelow.
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MS. BIGELOW: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Mateo. Members, you will note that I passed out this
morning copies to you--thank you, Ms. Bigelow--copies of rules relating to potable water
systems from the Department of Health. The idea being that we are going to tie this bill
to the requirements that are already in effect through the Department of Health. And the
idea is, is that rather than have these requirements met after land use entitlement and
subdivision we want the requirements met previous, so that we know that there is going
to be sufficient water available to serve the project needs. Mark Walker, Vice-President
ofKSD Hawaii.
MR. WALKER: Good morning, Madam Chair, -CHAIR ANDERSON: Good morning.
MR. WALKER: --Committee Members.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Good morning.
MR. WALKER: As I have testified previously, every right-minded citizen wants to protect
Maui's water resources. It is my opinion that this proposed bill is a veiled attempt to put
a moratorium on all subdivisions on Maui when the only real issue is the current state of
the County central water system. It is my goal to try and prevent another politically
motivated water blunder by the County of Maui like the H'poko debacle and that is why
I'm here today to testify against WR-13.
I've received data from the Commission on Water Resource Management. This is a State
agency that is responsible for managing all water resources in the State of Hawaii. The
data they provided through the month of July 2007 on groundwater pumping volume on
Maui shows that private wells that are for residential domestic use make up 3.6 percent of
the groundwater currently being pumped on the island - 3.6 percent, it's nothing. Private
wells are not the problem. So why is this Committee trying to pass out an ordinance that
would require someone that wants to construct a private water system to prepare a report
on a subject that cannot be proven conclusively, and worse have a Department of the
County, the Department of Water Supply that is understaffed and lacks the technical
expertise to be the approving agency of this report within a timeframe that the
Department says it can't meet for a problem that doesn't exist?
When I say a problem that doesn't exist, I mean a problem with water usage by private
wells for domestic residential use. Doesn't make sense. Unless of course your goal is to
stop all subdivision development in the County. If that is indeed the case, then call a
spade a spade and let's argue a legitimate moratorium bill out in the light of day and not
hide behind a fake preserve the resource bill. What is the reason for unneeded County
legislation, basically, more red tape to deal with private water systems when private
water systems are not the problem and already under the jurisdiction and management of
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the State of Hawaii. The State is the clear expert in the water management field. They
have the knowledge base, the technical expertise, and the resources to do the job. The
County does not have the resources or the expertise and the Department of Water Supply
has admitted this.
The Department of Water Supply has its hands full managing the County water system.
Now you want them to get involved in private systems too. Again, that doesn't make
sense. I've brought just a portion of the reports required by the State of, Department of
Health as part of their well permitting process. The well drilling and pumping permits
process is a very in-depth, laborious, and costly process. The only way to get the data to
make these reports is to drill a well. This is a very expensive, many, a lot of times
upwards of $250,000 depending on your, the depth. Then an applicant must hire
engineers and a hydrologist to prepare a myriad of reports for the State including an
engineer's report, a start-up capacity report, a pre-construction evaluation report, and a
new community and non-transient water system report.
These series, series of reports can cost between fifty and a hundred thousand dollars. It's
not cheap. The County should not insert itself into this process, into a process that it
doesn't understand and won't be able to manage. However, we'd be more than happy to
provide copies of these reports to DWS for its information and review as it relates to its
water resource planning efforts. This bill as proposed has far reaching and damaging
consequences and is unfair.
MS. WILLENBRINK: Three minutes.
MR. WALKER: The bill should be voted down in Committee. Can I. ..
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Walker. Any questions, Members? Ms. Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Thank you, Chair. Not so much a question as a comment-MR. WALKER: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: --then possibly a question.
MR. WALKER: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: I'd like to thank you very much for being here this morning.
And I find your testimony extremely intriguing because some of the thoughts that you
have expressed are going through my own evaluation, not only of this situation here with
this particular bill, but also with a number of other issues that the Council is looking at
right now. And of course everybody is aware that we're, have been looking at a very
large development, and a very large part of the discussion has been about water and
whether or not there is water available. In my Planning Committee right now we have an
item called the Maui Infrastructure Study that we're going to be looking at again
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tomorrow at 9:00 in the morning. And that of course also brings up the issue or begs the
issue of do we have infrastructure for development.
The other day I had the opportunity twice to review the Water Board meeting of
September 2ih where there was a lot of discussion about a possible moratorium on water
meters. And there's been a whole lot of discussion about the issue of a moratorium. And
you know that "M" word is something none of us want to talk about and I certainly don't
feel comfortable or want to talk about it either. But I'm beginning to wonder if this
community needs to have a very frank and open discussion of how we feel about
development in general and where we want to go and quit being, you know, intrigued or
dragged off with these oblique discussions about this bill or that bill or this project or that
project. And yet we need to make a decision, I think, as a community about what we
want to do. And once we know, how are we going to get there?
You know, if we feel right now that water is an issue and that there's not enough of it, do
we want to as a community to decide when will we have it with the, with the advice of
our experts and we have many of them. We have USGS here today. We have our Water
Department, which I consider our local experts. When will we have it? What do we
need to do? Who needs to participate so we have some target dates? And then
everybody will know who's on first and who's on second. Right now I find this all very
confusing, very divisive, and I don't know if it's what we need to do. Is that the point
that you were trying to make?
MR. WALKER: Yes. And I think, you know, when you say we need to get together and decide
what we want to do as a community, I mean I think we're doing that in the General Plan
process. We do that in the community plan process. You know, the General Plan is
underway and I think is ready for presentation, I believe, in December. My sense is that
there's obviously development on the plan because people need to live somewhere. And
so as it relates to this bill and water I just think if you have a problem in your central
system and I'm, I'm not sure how bad the problem is and I think maybe the Department
of Water Supply has to be more clear and concise on exactly where they stand as it
relates to the water resource there. But just because you have a potential problem in one
part of your system you don't say no more throughout the County of Maui. I just don't
think that's right or appropriate.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: I think the other mIssmg pIece of this discussion is the
economics of it. You know, if we say no more development because of water, what
effect will that have in terms of economics of our community and the health of our Maui
economy? I don't know if we've actually sat down and looked at that and said, well,
these jobs will be lost, this much income will be lost, this many, you know, this will be
the impact, and who's going to pay the bills? That means that we taxpayers will have to
pay more taxes 'cause we got to keep government running and all the government
services. So, you know, this is not an easy discussion. I want to thank you for coming to
present your manao. It keeps me up at night worrying about, you know, the decisions
-7-

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

October 15, 2007

we're going to make and the impacts they're going to have long term and to all of us. So
again, thank you very much.
MR. WALKER: Thank you for thanking me.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Walker,-MR. WALKER: Yes, rna' am.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --in regards to your testimony, and Members, just a reminder we have to
keep our comments to the testimony of the testifier. You said that this is a moratorium
bill. This is not a moratorium bill, it is a resource-MR. WALKER: If you can't comply ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: --excuse me--it's a resource protection bill. And the idea behind it is if
the, if the County has water in any of its systems available for your development, then
you get a reservation for that water upfront. That's reassuring ...
MR. WALKER: On the public side.
CHAIR ANDERSON: On the public side.
MR. WALKER: Right.
CHAIR ANDERSON: That's reassuring to you and it's reassuring to the Department in
knowing that there will be water available. If there's not water available, then what's the
point in going forward unless you can develop a private source. And if you can develop a
private source, you have to follow the guidelines and the rules for developing a public, a
potable water system through the Department of Health. We want to see that you have a
viable source before you start development. And the reason this is important is
because ... and I think part of the reason we're in this situation we're in right now is
because the way things are processed right now when you get your preliminary
subdivision approval you have a list of conditions that have to be met. You have
45 days ...
MR. WALKER: On the public side.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, yes, for anybody who's trying to get a subdivision.
MR. WALKER: Right.
CHAIR ANDERSON: You have 45 days and then the Department is compelled to give you an
approval. So within 45 days you have your preliminary plat approved with conditions.
Then you go to get your final subdivision and at that period of time there are a whole list
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of improvements that need to be put in place. If you don't want to put those
improvements in place, if you don't have the capital with which to do that, you can do a
bond. And that bond allows you to get your final subdivision, bonding all those
improvements, and with that final subdivision you can then go out and sell the lots.
MR. WALKER: Correct.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And the lots are then sold to many individual people who then have their
investment on the line. And through this whole process the Water Department is saying
no guarantee of water. But once the lots are sold to 100 various different individuals or
so, how can the Department then say we have no water for you after you've put in all the
improvements and sold all the lots? It's one thing to say no to the developer, it's another
thing to say no to 100 or more individual lot owners who've invested their money.
MR. WALKER: I agree with you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So that's where the problem lies and that's why ...
MR. WALKER: But that's, but that's public and private. That's, you're mixing two different
things.
CHAIR ANDERSON: No, I'm not. If you're ...
MR. WALKER: Well, the Water Department doesn't have a say in private systems so that, that
isn't part of the, they're not part of the bonded approval process on a private ... when
you're doing a private system. Now you're right when you say-CHAIR ANDERSON: It depends...
MR. WALKER: --bond as it relates to a public use of meters. But I believe that if the
Department signs off on your bonded final, they should be delivering your meters. They
should have ... when they signed those final plans, they should deliver those meters.
That's, that's my position. So I mean I think they need to make ... before they sign them I
think they need to agree that we can deliver meters because typically a bond is a year. So
those improvements will be in a year and, and the developer will be, you know, roughly,
but I mean the bond says a year. You can get an extension I think.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Extension for it, yeah.
MR. WALKER: But that they should expect that the developer would be coming with a check
within the year to pay for those meters and that they should be delivered. On the, on the,
on the private side, you can't get bonded final unless the Department of Health signs off,
and they won't sign off unless you can prove that you can deliver the water. So I'm not
sure where the problem exists. And again we're talking, I mean my testimony was
basically private versus, I mean, the, why you're coming down on private systems when
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really it seems like this is a Central Maui issue. And maybe it's bigger than that, you
know, I'm not an expert. But Ijust don't understand, you know, 3.6 percent of the water
created by private is, is for private residential use. So where's the ... how are we
impacting really in the big scheme of things, how are we impacting Maui's water
resource? I just don't know. And so you, you had talked previously about modeling this
bill after California.
CHAIR ANDERSON: I'm going to have to cut you off, you've had more than three minutes.
This, this bill ... we appreciate your coming and giving us your point of view and we're
certainly going to take it under consideration. I met with the Maui Contractors
Association last week, discussed the bill with them, got some good input from them. Just
rest assured that we're not going to do anything that is going to, you know, damage
anybody's ability to develop water in Maui County. Thank you very much.
MR. WALKER: Okay. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Chair?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Our next ... Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA:
testimony this morning?

Yeah.

Mr. Walker, can we have copIes of your

MR. WALKER: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you.
MR. WALKER: More than happy to.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. Mr. Duke Sevilla, followed by Edward
Smith. And I might mention while Duke is coming down, this bill has been in front of
this Committee for many, many months, at least six months before the central situation
ever arose. Good morning, Mr. Sevilla.
MR. SEVILLA: Aloha, Chair Anderson and Members of the Water Resource Committee. My
name is Duke Sevilla and I'd like to testify on WR-13. And, you know, I'm for this bill.
I've testified before sharing an analogy regarding water about how the County ofMaui is
writing checks without knowing how much is in our checking account. If the County
continues doing this, it is counting it to be irresponsible. Again, I want to thank
Chair Michelle Anderson and her Staff for her efforts. Weare in the middle of a water
crisis and I appreciate that she is trying her best to do something about it. Finally, all I
ask is that you, Committee Members, consider who is it that is opposing this bill and
being critical of it. I don't work for a large company like Maui Land and Pineapple. I
have no financial interest in this bill. I work for a small non-profit agency called the
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Neighborhood Place of Wailuku that is trying to help Maui's families and children. I
hope you'll do the same with the regards to water. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Sevilla. Any questions? Seeing none. Thank you for
being here. Ed Smith, followed by David Goode.
MR. SMITH: Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Good morning.
MR. SMITH: My name is Smitty from Pukalani. All this water issue, private well developers, I
feel is your high risk to the Maui, to the Maui County Water Department for the fact,
there's two problems that can, that can come up. If we tie in or let them tie into our
surface water and those wells run out of water or they get contaminated from chemicals
from the pineapple industry or from whoever put it in, then we going be responsible. We
going to be running out of water for our surface water consumers. I brought this issue up
at the last Up country meeting that we had. I'm not against any private developers from
developing their own wells. But I don't believe that we should tie it, they, we should
allow them to tie into our system until maybe a six-, eight-, or even a ten-year grace
period. Let them run on their own, if they can provide the, the ample water for their 100
or so residents or potential buyers, give them a grace period. They have no problem, they
can supply their own water, the Board of Health can monitor them, make sure there's no
dangerous chemicals coming up. Then maybe later on the County can come in and, and
share with their system. But for now I say no, or it's going to drain our already,
resources that we, that we already shortage of.
And I'd like to put in another side note. Our redwood flumes Up country that dealing
with our surface water have been broken and it's been down for several years now
causing us to go on a drought condition. I had testimony from several people that
approached me already on this, on this issue. We have only two systems up there that's
giving us water, Waikamoi and Kamaole [sic]. But the Piiholo system is down and
that's, that's not just neglect, that's a wrongful conspiracy by somebody, I don't know
who, but it has nothing to do with Jeff. It happened, it has been in that condition, broken,
the water is all falling in the ground during David Craddick's time. Jeff is completely
innocent of this. He has nothing to do with it. If he wants to maintain it now or repair
the system, God bless him, we need the water. That's all I got to say.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Smith. Any questions? Seeing none. Mr. David Goode,
followed by Joyc1ynn Costa, our last testifier.
MR. GOODE: Good morning, Madam Chair, Members of the Committee. My name is David
Goode. I'm the President of KSD Hawaii. We process subdivisions and we understand
the paperwork that's involved. And when I read the bills, there's two new bills before
you today on WR-13. Essentially what we're doing here, I, I believe, is that we're asking
those seeking land use entitlements, as simple as a two-lot subdivision, to either prove to
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the Department that they have the water, which we believe is their job, or ask Water to do
the work that another government agency is already doing. And that's, this is why we're
intrinsically against the bill.
According to the bills, you know, the definition of a long-term reliable source of water
it's one of two things, you either prove the private source or you get a DWS reservation.
On the private source side as previously it's been testified, the DLNR, the Department of
Health, and the PUC already regulate this activity. They have staff specifically trained
and educated in geology, hydrogeology, biochemistry, economics, and the like. DWS
doesn't have this type of expertise. And I would echo the thoughts of the previous
testifier for Councilman Mateo, those reports should be made available to DWS.
On the public side, the definition says you need a DWS reservation and again I think the
idea of again a reservation is a great thing, but guess what--news flash here, folks--they
haven't issued reservations for three years. They don't do it anymore. So we need
something in the bill that specifically says that reservations will be given. The major
technical problems with the bills, as I see it, is first the two bills you have before you
aren't consistent with each other. For example in 14.12.020C, verification of a
long-term, a reliable source of water says, one of them says it's not a reservation but the
other is silent on it. But it has to be a reservation because that's what the definition is.
So your bills aren't consistent with each other, you need to look at that before they go
anywhere.
The Chair did meet with the contractors. Again, I told you then I appreciate you coming.
It was very helpful. It was also very helpful I think when there's a question regarding the
90 days that the Director has to review, otherwise, it's considered no and you said you'd
look into that and that it should be the other way around, we agree. It's only good for one
year. Again, if we're going to submit this before even submitting a subdivision or a
change in zoning, it's only good for a year. You can't get it processed in a year. So what
good is that? It doesn't make any sense, plus it's been previously testified it's very
expensive to do.
In 14.12.020D of one of the bills--I don't remember which--it says if you don't have
meters now, you've got to submit this. Well, trying telling that to the guys Up country
that have been waiting for 10 years for DWS to submit meters and most of those are not
family subdivisions. Now they got to go get this report, $100,000, that the Director may
not get around to and they're pau. That's, that's not going to fly. So finally, a two-lot
subdivision qualifies, that means that DWS wants to get a water tank site, which they
often do, they have to process a two-lot subdivision. They're not exempted. They've got
to prove the water.
If say, Gladys, you own a house behind my house, you want an access easement. Under
the definition of subdivision includes access easements. You got to process or we got to
process this application to get your access easement. And I don't think that's going to fly
either. There's no rule making included. So I think government needs to focus on what
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government does best, not recreate what government already does or ask us to prove what
government should already know. 'Cause let's pass the rules you have in front of you,
it's an item on your agenda today. Five years ago, the Charter, the people at the County
ofMaui changed the Charter. We have yet to move the rules into the Maui County Code.
Let's do that, please. Let's get the Department the money -MS. WILLENBRINK: Three minutes.
MR. GOODE: --they need, the resources they need to come up with a source for transmission
and storage.
MS. WILLENBRINK: Three minutes.
MR. GOODE: And finally, let's pass some meaningful conservation laws. I think we've proven
in the last few weeks that the threat of, the threat works, but let's pass some meaning,
meaningful conservation laws.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Goode.
MR. GOODE: That's it.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Do you have a copy of your testimony that you could give to us?
MR. GOODE: I can barely read it myself. I think you have to rely on the minutes.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well ...
MR. GOODE: I just wrote it out and spoke.
CHAIR ANDERSON: You know, if you want us to take your suggestions and work them into
the bill, it would be helpful if we had it in writing and we can't get the minutes for 30, 30
days. So even if you could just give us what you have, I think we can decipher it.
... (change tape, start IE) . ..
MR. GOODE: I could probably transmit it to your Staff.
CHAIR ANDERSON: That would be good, Mr. Goode. You know, you bring up some good
points and I have spent a lot of time reviewing this. I have some amendments to propose
to the Members and as I said we're going to be looking at the, the rules and regulations
for a potable water system that the Department of Health currently uses and tie that in to
this bill so that you're not ... somebody in the private sector who is developing water is
not going to have to do anything different really then what they do already for the
Department of Health in order to get their system approved as far as quality and quantity.
We're going to be looking at upping the number of lots that would be exempted.
Anything in the Department of Health, anything in the, in the Department of Health rules
- 13 -

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

October 15, 2007

that is that serves 15 units or 25 people is exempt. So I think we need to look at that for
our bill too. And, you know, the mention that the ... the inconsistencies that you
mentioned, we are really focusing on the bill that is triggered by Title 18 right now. And
we won't be sending out the other bill until we get that one tied down and then we will
make sure that they are consistent. So I appreciate you seeing that. Members, any
questions to his testimony? Ms. Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Thank you, Chair. Good morning, Mr. Goode.
MR. GOODE: Morning.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Thank you for being here. I didn't quite get the gist of your
comments about the Up country water meter people. Could you please say that again?
You know that's very relevant for me.
MR. GOODE: I can imagine. The, the bill says if you don't have meters now, then you need to
comply and you're, and you're in a, a process. So let's say you have your preliminary
subdivision approval and you have conditions, and one of the conditions ... you probably
met all the conditions but you need to have water. And so like many subdivisions
Up country they're waiting, they're on the list. And so until whatever number, their
number comes up they can't complete their subdivision. So they're waiting, okay. And
every year they file an extension, one-year extension. And if they miss that, then they're
out. But they're essentially waiting. So now, it's now the burden on the applicant to
explain to the Department or show the Department where the water is, which we believe
is, is the Department's job. And otherwise they're going to lose whatever rights they
have under their preliminary, which means they could be subject to new laws, they could
be subject to the Workforce Housing ordinance. They're not grandfathered in like we've
always treated folks before. And on top of that they've got to spend fifty to a hundred
thousand dollars minimum to produce a report.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: I find that very intriguing because your comment about "it's the
Department's job". Can you elaborate on that?
MR. GOODE: Well, I would just look at it as, I think from the Charter, the Charter states the
Department is supposed to provide the water in accordance with the community plans.
And within those community plans different things happen, you know, different lands are
designated, different lands become available for development, some get developed, some
don't for a thousand different reasons, and so that makes the Department's job difficult. I
would definitely sympathize with that not knowing exactly what's going to come online.
The underlying economics of, of the entire country, you know, can dictate whether
something happens or not. And so it's, it's difficult but that's their job according to the
Charter. So that's, that's what they have to focus on.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Well, I had the opportunity last week to attend the Upcountry
meeting of the Water Use and Development Plan that was held. And, Chair, I found that
- 14 -

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

October 15, 2007

really interesting because it really gave me a very good perspective as to, you know,
exactly what is the water situation and what is the plan. But that seems to be a way off
yet, it isn't anywhere near completed, and you know, there's still a lot of work to do on it.
And in the meantime I think that's adding to this situation about how do we as a Council
decide on, you know, whether to approve a project or not approve a project. And what
this bill, of course, is trying to provide a solution, but it seems like not a simple solution,
it seems to be adding a lot more cost, maybe additional delays. And if it's going to have
a drop dead as to, you know, how long this permission once you receive the approval and
you can't go ahead and develop, then it's going to add to this problem you mentioned
about requesting extensions over and over and over. So this is not a simple matter and I
think that, you know, having people like you come and talk to us about this is really
important because you're the ones who do it. So again thank you very much.
MR. GOODE: You're welcome.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Members, any other questions?
followed by Kaniloa Kamaunu.

Seeing none.

Ms. Joyc1ynn Costa,

MS. COSTA: Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Good morning.
MS. COSTA: My name is Joyc1ynn Costa and for me to feel confident enough to have
addressed this body I need to address them in the proper capacity which is within the
Kingdom you are the Minister of Public Instruction. And so for that I am addressing the
body of the Minister of Public Instruction. Today what I want to read is the law as I
know it and it comes from the Book of Job, Chapter 5. I call, I'm sorry, call if you will
but who will answer you? To which of the holy ones will you turn? Resentment,
resentment kills a fool and envy slays the simple. I, myself, have seen a fool taking root.
His children are far from safety. Crushed in court, without a defendant, the hungry
consume his harvest taking it even through among, even from among thorns, and the
thirsty pant after his wealth. For hardship does not spring from the soil nor does trouble
sprout from the ground. Our wealth and health and wellbeing does not come from
outside sources called development, but instead our wealth and health and, and wellbeing
comes from within the resources we have now, what we have left.
I don't think this bill is asking anything from any developer that they didn't already
promise. They come to you and they say we have our own private well system, we have
the water, so let me build my house. And yet now that you're calling them on that, then
show me the water system so I can let you build your house, they're afraid that you're
stopping them from building their house. They've already said they have water. Now I
don't know how far outstretched this island actually is but it only has specific water
sources that veins out. Doesn't take a scientist or rocket scientist or. . .I'm no expert, but
there's veins that stretch out from a particular water source. This is the water source you
Maui, Maui County Minister of Public Instruction, are tapped into. So for you to say that
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create your water source, I like that, that recipe because that's what you folks need. They
can invent someplace to invent water. No. Eventually it's all going to come to one
crashing halt and it's facts that you folks actually already know.
They're tapping into the source that is feeding the people. They buy up land, they
capture the water, they divert the water to their private sectors, they keep us thirsty, and
tell us you want it, I got a price tag on it. How's that fair to the people? Once they've
made enough money, if there is anything called enough money, they're going to leave.
And what does that leave us? You as decision-makers for the people. Why were you
elected into these offices in these seats? Again I tell you, what are your children's
children's children going to speak about you once you have no longer existed on this
earth due to the decisions you make today?
We are held captive against, against our own will, we the people. It's your decision
that's going to affect us. What is my children's children's children going to say about
what you decide -MS. WILLENBRINK: Three minutes.
MS. COSTA: --for them? This is the word, the law. And I'm just imploring to the Minister of
Public Instruction of the Kingdom to do what you're supposed to be doing which is the
will of the people.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Ms. Costa. Members, any questions? Seeing none. Thank
you for being here. Kaniloa Kamaunu. Hope I did that okay this time.
MR. KAMAUNU: My name is Kaniloa Kamaunu. I guess it's a lot easier the second time
around. But I look at the situation as, I guess, that metaphor, trying to fit as many people
as you can into a Volkswagen or telephone, telephone booth. Sooner or later you can't
stuff any more 'cause there just ain't no more room. And that's the same situation we're
kind of looking at. I mean, you know, unless, unless God is present here and he can give
us another instant water source--you know what I mean?--we, we are just tapping into the
same faucet and just adding on more outlets to the same diversion. And to me
mathematically that doesn't work. Sooner or later, you know, we're going to come up to
the point where it's zero. You know, I mean it's illogical even though we've, the County
has made promises to developers already about developing property. I mean common
sense dictates that if you don't have it, you can't do it. You can put the house there, but
there ain't no water. You want to live in a house without water, that's your problem.
You know what I mean? I mean to try to create something that you can't is, is utterly
ridiculous. No matter how many times you go over doing the same thing over and over if
it don't work, it don't work. You know what I mean? You can beat a dead horse as
much as you want to get it to stand up and run again but if it' s dead, it's dead.
In our situation, you know, my cousin had taken a walk up to our valley which I come
from Waihee Valley. And she noticed a fence that was up on the mountainside across
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one of the, across the river. And come to find out we found that someone purchased the
mountainside. I'm looking at that, I don't know who sold them the property, but I'm
thinking like why in the watershed would you want to add cement, asphalt, stuff that
blocks the water or the rain from going back into the ground to recharge the ground. It's
something that we need and then because of the beauty of up there they're going to start
building on our mountains. I mean I'm looking at Maluhia, real tranquil place before,
ain't the same no more. Go to the Boy Scott camp, it's not a real camp anymore 'cause
you got these million dollar homes sitting across the ridge which takes away the
ambience of the area.
But my concern is, are we going to be like Honolulu and start building up on our
watersheds just to make a buck, because so and so wants to build a house there? I mean
that's, that's alarming because that means less trees. And I come from the country, I
mean I've been there when, you know, if you wanted to get to Kahului, you had to walk
because everybody left for work at 5:00 in the morning. So if you're going someplace as
a kid, you hump from Waihee Valley all the way to Kahului. And there was maybe one
car that passed you the whole day. Now, ho, it's unbelievable, and I'm hearing that they
want to put a mall, they want to put a four-lane highway. I mean it's just ridiculous. I
mean I like the small towns, I mean we're losing, we're losing our small towns. Front
Street was one small town when I grew up, was one beautiful place to go. So was Paia.
Paia is gone, Haiku is gone. These places we gone, Waihee was one of the last outskirts
of all.
MS. WILLENBRINK: Three minutes.
MR. KAMAUNU: Probably Kahakuloa but I mean how many more people you're going to
shove into a, into a VW when you can't do it no more? I mean there is no water unless
these developers are God. They can't create water. The word is wrong, 'cause they can't
create water and now they want to make a facility down behind MCCC and take the
water from where I am which is already being depleted. You can walk through there,
there's no water. I mean, come on.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Kaniloa.
MR. KAMAUNU: Yeah.
CHAIR ANDERSON: I have to cut you off. You've reached your three minutes. Members,
any questions? Ms. Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Good morning and thank you for coming. And that Volkswagen
is stuffed isn't it?
MR. KAMAUNU: Yeah.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: And that's why we're here today with this situation. You bring
back to me the same situation that I discussed with an earlier testifier. And that is what is
the real problem here? And how do we want to solve it? Is the problem that we need a
"show me the water" bill? Or is the problem that we have reached the point where the
Volkswagen is full and we need to look for another car and walk until we get it? I'd like
your OpInIOn.
MR. KAMAUNU: I believe the, the thing is priorities. I believe that right now, of course, the
priority of a developer is to make money. The priority of a resident here is to survive. I
think the priority of the, the Council is when compromise becomes a deadly trap, that the
hardest thing to say is no. You know, we going, might have to suck it up and take the
lawsuits that will come to those that were promised. But at least that's only money.
You're not talking about life's sustainability. That's greater compared to money.
Because someday you're going to find out that money can't buy you everything. And
sometimes it does more damage than it does good. So do we stay and take the risk of
being hit in the jaw because they're going to come after you? You know, as a taxpayer,
pay them off, get rid of them. Because that's the simple solution. Stop everything that's
going on, recalculate what's, what is priority. The people. Right? We are, we the
people. Right? Not we the developers for the people. So I mean sometime you gotta
take it on a chain, it might cost us a lot of money but yet we keep our resources for those
keiki 0 ka aina i ka pono who live here.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: So essentially I don't, you know, correct me if I'm wrong. But
what I'm hearing is that you would be comfortable with saying maybe we need to take a
pause here in this whole development thing for a while, reassess what our priorities are,
and then move ahead?
MR. KAMAUNU: Yeah. You know what I mean? We have to take, we have to take a look at
the whole scenario. You know, all of a sudden within the last five years we have been
moving so fast. You know, I know there, you know, I have cousins and nephews that
work for the construction business. I'm not against all development, but you know, I
mean, it's just getting to the point where, you know, I think we have to sit down and look
at priorities and take that and then put everything into perspective. You know, look at
what the main priorities are, look at what developments are coming up, look at what
would be more devastating than profitable to us in the long run. Sometimes we have to
take a look, and not money, but what do we benefit as a community? And our promises
to those that live in the community make it better. You know, I mean, you know, to me,
I, you don't, you don't go build a house in a desert and expect water to appear. Because
only in the Bible can they smote the rock and the, the water would come. But that was a
promise, but I mean if you're going to go to Kihei and expect Waihee to be your water
source, I think that's kind of outrageous, you know what I mean? You taking, you
robbing from one to help the other, that don't work.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Thank you very much. You've answered my question and thank
you very much for sharing your manao.
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MR. KAMAUNU: You're welcome.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Victorino.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you. Kaniloa, thank you for being here. You bring in a lot
of good insight. I do have a question for you as far as this fence and asphalt concrete
development on the upper part of the Waihee River Valley. Do you guys, has this been
reported to DHL [sic] -MR. KAMAUNU: Well. ..
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: --I mean, the necessary agencies, I'm sorry. Sometimes...
CHAIR ANDERSON: DLNR.
MR. KAMAUNU: It was just take, they were taking a walk and just happened to see the
fenced-off area.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. KAMAUNU: And as we researched we found that someone had bought the mountainside.
And right now they're already developing along, right across from me. And, you know,
the theory is as what's happening to Maluhia that the continuance of going up the
mountain will continue. Now what I was saying about the concrete and asphalt, in a
scenario if they tend to build there, you know, of course they're going to bring in
concrete, they're going to bring in asphalt for their parking and whatever use, the roads to
get in there. 'Cause there is no road to get there, so these things will have to be built for
that person to get there. So when I say my concern is they'll bring in all these things to
be able to build, and how much will they build on the, on that ridge, and what's the
impact to the river and to everything else around us?
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: So this hasn't developed yet?
MR. KAMAUNU: Hasn't happened yet.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Oh. Okay. Okay.
MR. KAMAUNU: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: I apologize, I thought you had said it already-MR. KAMAUNU: No.
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VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: --was happening and so that was my concern. And this, this fence
that was put up, was it legal or not and was the proper agencies notified about it?
MR. KAMAUNU: You see, we don't know if anybody was notified about it. We just happened
upon it -VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: I see.
MR. KAMAUNU: --when we went up to hike the trail. So, you know, we just found out that
somebody had purchased and that was their boundary line that they were running up the
mountain.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you, Kaniloa. Thank you, Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Victorino, Kaniloa, thank you very much. Okay. Members, with no
objections we're going to close public testimony.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections .

. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
CHAIR ANDERSON: And we're going to bring Mr. Gordon Tribble up here, Director of the
United States Geological Service, the Water Science Center. He's going to give us a
brief introduction. And then without leaving the Chambers or your seats we're going to
go right into his presentation. Mr. Tribble.
ITEM NO. 8

lAO AND WAIHEE AQUIFER SYSTEMS (e.c. No. 05-47)

MR. TRIBBLE: Thank you very much, Madam Chair. Good morning, Council Members. As
you know, my name is Gordon Tribble. I'm head of the USGS Water Science Center
headquartered in Honolulu and serving Hawaii and the other Pacific islands. USGS is a
Federal agency that provides information for all parties or to all parties to facilitate water
resource planning and management. We are not a regulatory agency. We don't try to set
or advocate particular policies. Our mission is to provide information and then let the
kind of deliberations that you folks have to go through at least proceed with the benefit of
the best information available.
So what, what we're here to do this morning is to report on a approximately five-year
project. We're entering the last year. And the aim of the project was to try and
understand the groundwater resources, principally in the lao and Waihee Aquifer areas,
that part ofMaui from which the Central Maui water system gets most of its water. What
you're going to see is a, is a fairly quick, if you will, a play in three acts. Dr. Stephen
Gingerich is going to get up and talk very briefly about an overview of the Central Maui
or the Waihee and lao Aquifers. And then John Engott is going to talk a little about a
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recently reduced, excuse me, recently released report, which you have copies of and there
are some other copies available for members of the public. It talks about how we
estimate the amount of recharge that gets into the ground in the area. And then
Dr. Gingerich is going to come back up again and conclude with some description of the
groundwater model that we're building.
And just as a closing part on my role working very closely with Jeff Eng and his staff at
the Water Department and using this model to try and look at how infrastructure can be
best modified or changed in the future to provide a long-term sustainable source of
groundwater for Central Maui. And I, forgive me if there's a protocol violation here but
perhaps after we're done if, if Jeff had any comments on that, you might want to entertain
those. Okay. I think without any delay then we can put the screen down and should be
off and running and ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Members, we're going to douse the lights, bring down the screen,
go right into the presentation. Should take 20 minutes and then we'll take our break.
And those of you in the audience can go move your cars and then we're going to have
Gordon Tribble, Steve Anthony, who's the Deputy Director for USGS,
Dr. Steve Gingerich, who's the research Hydrologist, and John Engott, who's a
Hydrologist, all worked on this report. They're going to come down and sit here and take
your questions after our break. So if you could note your questions during the
PowerPoint that would be helpful. Okay. Could you douse the lights, please?
(Note: long pause)

MR. GINGERICH: Okay. I'm going to need to stand back here and talk with the computer, but
I'll try to be loud enough for everybody. My name is Steve Gingerich with the US
Geological Survey.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Wait. Wait. Wait. These lights need to go off.
MR. GINGERICH: And I'll spend a few minutes talking about the, kind of the recent conditions
for the lao and Waihee Aquifers. It's part of a, a webpage that we put out in cooperation
with the Water Department every three months. So I just had a few slides about that and
then John is going to talk about the, the water budget, the recharge study. And then I'll
go back and show the groundwater model and some of the work we've been doing
cooperatively with the Water Department to try to come up with some better planning for
the future.
So just a quick slide, this is some graphs of some of the hydrologic data that we've been
collecting in the lao and Waihee areas. I'm showing the last--what is this?--four years of
data here. The top graph is showing rainfall over time since 2004. And this is the rainfall
at Puu Kukui rain gauge and the, the line here at 100 percent is normal rainfall. And
rainfall data has been collected sine 1928 at Puu Kukui and this shows kind of the
departure from normal. And you can see back in 2004 it was a wetter year, kind of
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normal rainfall. But since 2005 things have been below average and you can see in, up
through 2007 it's been significantly low, about 50 percent of normal rainfall at Puu
Kukui over the past year which is, which is pretty much as low as we've seen since 1928.
So this is kind of coupled with the kind of persistent drought we had from 1998 to 2002.
So over the past ten years rainfall has been significantly below average for six or seven of
the, of the ten years.
The second graph down is showing pumpage from the lao and Waihee Aquifers. This is
lao, Waihee, and then the combined pumpage here you can see kind of the annual pattern
that we get to the wet and dry seasons. And currently the, the rates have pumped up to
about a little over 25 million gallons a day for the two aquifers combined. And then
finally, the third graph here showing water levels in some of the wells that we monitor
throughout the lao Aquifer. Just showing the, the annual pattern of water level change
with pumpage and the recent decline into 2007, and where, you know, August and
September we saw some of the lowest water levels in those wells that we had measured.
And obviously that's driven pretty closely by this lack of rainfall that we've had recently.
Then finally, one of the places we monitor is the deep monitor well that goes through the
fresh water into the transition zone. And that we've been monitoring since about 1985.
And I'm plotting two things here, this is kind of the mid point. .. (change tape, start
2A) . .. and it kind of gives us an idea of the overall movement of the freshwater and
saltwater. And you could see that's been coming up, as freshwater is removed from the
system that, that equilibrium point has been moving up at a fairly steady pace for over a
decade now. So that's, shows really no change in pattern, you know, over the past
decade or so. And then finally, this 2 percent line is kind of more representative of the
shallow groundwater and actually we see a bump up in the last few months as well.
That's partly to do with the, the construction of the well and how we monitor things. But
in general this has shown a fairly consistent trend of rise for the past decade or so.
And now I want to jump into a bit more of the study that we've been doing with, and
cooperatively with the Water Department. Originally, you know, the most, the majority
of the water is pumped from the lao and Waihee Aquifers in here. But to get an
understanding of the total flow system, groundwater flow system in the area and
including the pumping that's done from HC&S out here, we needed to include our study
area for basically all of West Maui and a large part of East Maui. And basically the idea
was to get a better understanding of what's going on in the groundwater flow; do an
up-to-date water budget analysis to figure out groundwater recharge as land use has
changed over time; and then finally build a numerical model, a computer model that we
can use to represent groundwater flow and then do "what if' scenarios if we change
pumping or if recharge changes. Things like that we can kind of look into the future and
see what might happen.
So the four-part study, we looked at existing data, which is important to continue to
collect. We've had a lot of historic data and this shows the importance of having that
data. At the time you're collecting it, it's not always apparent why it's important but
years down the road you can look at trends and see what's going on. We also collected
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some new data, did the water budget, and developed a groundwater model. And so I'll
turn this over to John for a minute and he'll talk about the recharge computation work
that he's done.
MR. ENGOTT: Thank you, Steve. Aloha. We estimated groundwater recharge using a water
budget approach. Input to our model included what you see here: rainfall, fog drip, pan
evaporation, runoff, irrigation, soil properties, and land cover properties. We generated
GIS maps of each of these items here and then combined them to get the data that we
needed to run our recharge model. I think it's important to note here that we included fog
drip in this study and a lot of the previous studies looking into groundwater recharge have
not included fog drip. So several. .. rainfall and irrigation vary over time so we needed to
look at how those changed with respect to time and the next several slides will, will show
that. And, and then we'll go into how recharge ... our estimation of recharge over our
study period.
So what you see here--we used 33 rainfall gauges in the study area--what you see here is
the average departure from normal of rainfall beginning in 1926 and going through 2004,
the end of our study period. "One" here represents the normal rainfall, something, so 2.0
here would represent twice normal rainfall, and a .4 would represent 40 percent of
rainfall, of normal rainfall. So what you see here with the, the thin, red line is the
year-to-year departure from normal rainfall. And what you see here in the thick black
line is the five-year moving average. We use a five-year moving average because it helps
us spot trends and to identify periods of drought. If we look here, particularly the 1960s
was a particularly rainy time, the 70s was kind of dry, the 1980s had a lot of rainfall. But
then beginning in the 1990s and pretty much continuing on until now we've had a pretty
dry period. And actually 1998 to 2002 here is the low point on our five-year moving
average. I thought that was interesting to show. So this was the driest period that we've
seen from 1926 to 2004.
We're going to look at how agricultural and urban land use have changed since 1926.
The, the red shading here is sugarcane irrigation, the brown is pineapple, and the black is
urban. We chose 1979 as this timeframe here because that's the time that we chose to
transition from flow irrigation of sugarcane to drip irrigation. Beginning in about the,
around the 1970s the sugarcane industry began switching from flow irrigation to drip
irrigation and it was important to, to note when that occurred. And we used 1979 as that,
as the date. We'll move on to 1980, 1984, some of the pineapple fields up here went to a
golf course development. Sugarcane irrigation was replaced by macadamia nuts around
north of Wailuku. Pineapple went to sugarcane on the northwest slope of Haleakala.
Nineteen eighty-five to 1989 you see more sugarcane went away and it was replaced by
pineapple. Sugarcane was replaced by pineapple also in these areas.
Not much changed really in the 1990s and then we moved to the most recent time period.
You can see here sugarcane went completely out of production on the West Maui side.
And the same with pineapple up here, pineapple, these pineapple fields also transitioned
to diversified agriculture in the Central Maui area here. So, how is that going to affect
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the recharge? Well, you see here this is a map of groundwater, estimated groundwater
recharge, red being the lowest, blue being the highest recharge. And what you see here
and what you're going to see throughout all these slides is groundwater recharge is going
to be highest in the high rainfall areas, you know, the West Maui Mountains is one of the
rainiest places on Earth. We get a lot of recharge there. These areas here, the sugarcane
fields receive irrigation enhancement, especially during the flow irrigated periods. Flow
irrigation is very inefficient, it uses large amounts of water and so a lot of that water that
went ... the majority of the water that was put on the land actually just went down into the
aquifer instead of into the sugarcane.
So we move on to the next time period, this is, shows the transition from flow irrigation
to drip irrigation. As you can see a significantly less recharge in the sugarcane fields.
And then we move to 1985 to 1989, this is the wettest rainfall period that we studied.
And you'll note that the big blue areas here, when we move forward as we get into a
dryer period those will begin to shrink and more, more red will begin to appear. Nineteen
ninety to 1994, 1995, 1999, and then the most recent time period 2000, 2004. And you
can see here the big change when Pioneer Mill went out of production. And also here
there's a, also a big change when macadamia nuts were no longer being irrigated in that
area. Now if we take what we just saw and we add it all up, add up the map essentially,
this is groundwater recharge during the time period 1926 to 1979 was, was the highest.
And then you can see pretty much a steady decline to the most recent time period. This
line right here represents a 44 percent decrease between the most recent time period in
1926 to 1979, although a bump right here is basically, came during the high rainfall
period.
Now if we go back and we look--see if I can do this--and we just look at the lao area.
Okay. If we just add up the lao area what you can see is we had an 18 percent decrease
from 1926 to 1979 from the, from the, sorry, the decrease occurred in the most recent
time period versus 1926 to 1979. And then we had this time period right here was when
we had the highest rainfall. You'll see this area is a little less affected than the overall
area because there is less irrigation. This a chart showing a comparison with the previous
study done by Pat Shade of the USGS in 1997, when we estimated groundwater recharge
to the lao area. As you can see, this study here represented in the red is higher for all
time periods than, than the former study. And that's because essentially we, we used fog
drip in this study and there, there are many, many differences. You know, that was
probably the, the most important one. And there's also the way in which we calculated
runoff was a little more rigorous than, than what was done in 1987, when we got some
results that showed that runoff was not quite as high as we thought.
So to summarize, there was a 44 percent decrease in estimated groundwater recharge
from 1926-1979 period to the most recent time period. The total is 18 percent for the lao
area. The primary reasons for the decreased recharge were a reduction in agricultural
irrigation and below, below-normal rainfall in the recent time periods. So with that I'll
give it back to Steve.
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MR. GINGERICH: Okay. The, the value of this water budget study is important because most
of the original sustainable yield estimates and planning for the, the Maui, Maui County
was based on kind of the original water budget numbers. And we felt, you know, we're,
we're 30 years into the, beyond those numbers now, it's time to come up with new ones,
you know, that, that we feel are more accurate so we can do better planning. And more
importantly that's going to be input to this groundwater model that we decided to build,
that basically, we have to put that recharge in our system and then, and then see what
happens to it. And one other part of recharge that wasn't addressed in that study but it is
more kind of a, a future thing is looking at recharge to the aquifer through streambeds.
Currently, you know, as we did the water budget study most of these streams are, are
diverted for irrigation from this, this, this circular area here is kind of the high-level
groundwater area. That's where the volcanic dikes make the rocks have low permeability
so you have groundwater impounded at the highest levels and the streams gaining water
and so all that water is diverted for irrigation.
But if, if you look at the, the scenario where perhaps, you know, water is returned to
these streams, some of that is going to flow in the streambeds through these outer basalt
lava flows here across these sediments and to the coast. And they have the potential for
seeping into the streambed and recharging the groundwater system. And to give you an
idea of that, this is a map from the lao Stream, where we've done a series of groundwater,
excuse me, stream flow measurements and estimated the amount of groundwater loss
from the stream into the aquifer. And for instance, this segment here is about 2.8 million
gallons per day, per mile of stream segment, and down here, these areas are concreted but
between the two areas measured about 1.6 million gallons a day per mile of channel of
stream flow. So if we add this up for the four streams, Waikapu, lao, Waiehu, and
Waihee, we get a number between 15 to 20 million gallons a day of potential stream flow
that could seep through the streambed and potentially recharge the aquifer or flow in the
sediments to the coast. Now, of course, that doesn't immediately equate to 20 million
gallons a day that's going to be in the aquifer that we can pump out. You know, there's
some of it will flow in shallow sediment, some of it will not make it down there and so
on. But with this groundwater model we can plug these numbers in and get some
estimates of the effects of stream flow restoration on the groundwater body.
I may jump to NO.4 here the, the groundwater model, interest of time, I'll kind of skip
through this and go right to, this is kind of a picture of the study area that we've shown
before. And basically the groundwater model takes the geology of the area and turns it
into this numerical representation. This green here represents the, the geology of the
West Maui volcano, the Wailuku basalt; the red here represents the lavas from Haleakala;
and the blue is the, the, the sedimentary rocks in between them and also some of the
stream valleys, Waikapu, lao, Waihee Stream also affect how groundwater flows. And
this yellow is the coastline of Maui. And this area here is the high-level groundwater
body that for this model we didn't, we didn't model but we have water, the recharge that
falls in here goes in to our, our model. Just a side view showing the, how West Maui
volcano is situated here, sedimentary rocks above it eroded from the mountain and then
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the lavas from East Maui, Haleakala kind of lap up over that.
showing the same thing.

And just a cutaway

Basically, the idea is to take this groundwater model and match the hydrologic data that
we've collected in the past to try to represent what we saw in the past. And then when
we feel we have a good match or a good calibration to existing data and then we use it to
look at the future scenarios where we can change rainfall, we can change well locations
or add effects of stream recharge and look at what might happen to the groundwater
system. And one of the major pieces of data that goes into this model was the pumpage,
so I made a little animation here of groundwater pump age through time from 1902 up
into 2004. And these circles represent a well and the amount of pump age, and the larger
the circle obviously the more pumpage that we have. You can kind of see how the
groundwater developed over the past century or so. Hopefully ... there we go. So the
time is going to switch across the top and you can see the well locations change and the
amount of pumping vary.
So you can see basically sugarcane pumpage here and the Pioneer Mill stuff. Essentially,
that up through the 40s and then 50s we'll start to see pump age increase begin here at
Shaft 33 and then Mokuhau will come on. And so this is the Mokuhau Well here, that
was the major source for the, the town here for a long time. And eventually you'll see
this pumpage go away at Pioneer Mill and switch to the private. Up here we've got some
golf course pump age all through here and then the lao pump age spreads out through the
wells and up through north of Waihee. So that was it, so that's actually records that
provided to the Water Commission and so on, you know, since 1902. It's very important,
you know, that we continue to have all this kind of information so we can do this sort of
analysis. So basically we, we put in the recharge that John calculated for the different
time periods. We put in the pumping that we've got from all the old records and then we
let the model run and we try to match, these are historic groundwater levels in monitoring
wells. These are in the Central Maui, the isthmus part, and so that, that's what's
measured. And then this green line represents what our model tries to, to mimic those
water levels. So we get some places where we've got good fit, some areas which just
don't have old data to match to.
So this is, I won't spend too much time on this, this is the isthmus area. What's more
important this is the lao and Waihee area. So these are water levels from wells in, up
north of Waihee, and as we move south here's Shaft 33 and so forth down to Maalaea.
So there's what we measured and then here's what our groundwater model predicts those
water levels should be. And we have, you know, a pretty good fit in a lot of these wells
here including Shaft 33. So basically this, this mimics the, this tells us the model was
mimicking, you know, what, what actually happened, you know, over historic time. So
that gives us confidence that it, it's going to at least be usable to predict into the future.
And in the third bit of hydrology we had to look at was the deep monitor well--let's go,
okay--and this is data showing the salinity of the water from our Waiehu Deep Monitor
Well. Now remember this is just one point in the system and it's just one single well so
it's a little tougher to, to mimic this. We have the, the, kind of the midpoint of the fresh
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water, salt water interface through here and we spent a lot of time trying to, to match that.
This green line is what the model says, the blue line is what we measured. And then the
shallower one we have a little more trouble, it's a lot tougher to, to use the model to, to
simulate this very shallow groundwater salinity. But we, we feel we've got a pretty
reasonable match there.
And then finally for the calibration phase we have, this is kind of a map view. These
lines show the altitude of the water table. So the highest points of the water table were
over here, six or seven feet above sea level in the East Maui and they rise to as much as
25, 30 feet above sea level in the lao and Waihee areas. Again, this is because of this
sedimentary rocks and the, and the valley fills between these aquifers here help to
impound this water. This is why this area was such a good water source because the
geology kind of keeps that water from wanting to quickly rush out into the ocean
Whereas out in the East Maui side there is no real sediments along the coast so this water
kind of can freely flow out to the coast and it's not, it's not available for pumping as easy.
So basically these lines show what the model says the water table should look like and
then we have dots through here where we actually could measure the water table. And
kind of small, I don't expect you to match them all up. Basically, it's a reasonable fit to
what we actually measured and what the model says it does. So we had a actually good,
a lot of cooperation with HC&S to let us into their wells to, to measure these water levels
and so on. So all this data gives us confidence that the model is mimicking what we see
in real life.
So I've got a little animation here, this shows the model in plan view. I'm going to spin
you around and then show you how the water table and the fresh water lens has changed
over time due to pumping. So this kind of just orients you to the angle we're going to
look at this thing. So basically what we're showing here, now it's going to, I'm going to,
what I did was just peel away the, the freshwater so basically this is just showing ... let me
go back and show it again. So we got the angle looking, looking from west. So this is
basically showing the freshwater lens, so this is freshwater in the light blue floating on
top of the dark blue sea water. And then we've got the deep aquifer here in the lao and
Waihee area. And then I'm going to go ahead again and make that go away. Okay. So
basically I just peeled out all the drinkable water and basically what you're going to look
at is the transition zone and we're going to see how that's risen and changed over time.
And then these four, five--wait, one, two, three--six dots represent the different pumping
centers that the Department of Water Supply pumps from.
Let's go ahead and move on one. Shows us this plot and then in this graph here I'm
going to show the amount of pumping increasing. This is just pumping in the lao and
Waihee areas. Starting in '26 there was, there was already pumping out in the isthmus
but I just for the graph, for this purpose I'm just going to show the pumping in lao so you
can see how it's changed. And we'll watch here, we've got a red line here at the top of
the transition zone, this is before any pumping, then we'll see how it's changed over the
70 or 80 years of development. So mostly at the beginning you'll see the changes out in
the, farther to the top there in the Central Maui due to all the sugarcane pumping. And
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not until we get some serious pumping in the 70s in the lao till you, till you start to see an
effect in the lao Aquifer there. You can see the, kind of the transition zone rising as the
freshwater lens is shrinking there. And then in the mid 90s and 2000 it kind of
accelerates a lot more. And then this, this kind of represents how it looks today. A lot
less irrigation out here so very little freshwater and then we've had the, the change--I
should use this laser--the change, the rise from here to here in the lao and Waihee areas
as we've pumped from this area. This also indicates there's not much freshwater up in
the north side, this is one of the areas the Water Department has been considering maybe
expanding to, to get groundwater. But from our, our modeling efforts we've seen this
might not be worth all the expense of the, the, of trying to build infrastructure out that
way.
Okay. Move on here. And then, okay, so we ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: Gordon. Excuse me. Could you go back ... oh, sorry, Steve.
MR. GINGERICH: Steve. Okay.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Could you go back to that last slide real quick? That red line, that
indicates the transition zone?
MR. GINGERICH: This is where the top of the transition zone was before any development in
the lao area. See if I can grab it. Can I get it? Yeah.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And so ...
MR GINGERICH: So there's where it was and then as time goes on you could see, that's
basically a reference line to see where it moved to.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So does that mean that the transition zone is that very tiny bit of
turquoise below the red line?
MR. GINGERICH: No. The transition zone as of the end of this simulation starts from here to
like say -CHAIR ANDERSON: Oh. I see.
MR. GINGERICH: --where it starts to get darker blue.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Where it's moved up?
MR. GINGERICH: Right.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you.
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MR. GINGERICH: And then so the majority obviously is, it's all salt water down there, you
know, and the freshwater is basically this, you know, it's kind of this thin fragile resource
floating on top. And that's what all the development has been, been from. Move on. So,
and we kind of get to the end here, this is the, the actual most valuable part of the study
has been the interaction we've had lately with Jeff Eng and the, and the staff at the Water
Department where we sat down and come up with what we're calling base cases but this
is still a work in progress. But basically we sat down with a lot of different pumping
scenarios and plug them into the model and see where ... how we can best develop the
source. This is kind of the pumping at the end of 2007, the dots represent this, again the,
kind of the amount of pumping Waihee ... uh ... Mokuhau Wells and Waihee Wells up
through here. And basically what we do with these different scenarios is plug in wells-let's go up with an example--I can't remember what all these mean exactly but basically I
can show you the dots and the sizes. Basically, we're trying to spread out pumping and
come up with a more efficient way of getting the same amount of water from the source
or even more water. And here's a case where we reduced pumping in some of these
wells, spread it out south towards Waikapu, and you know, in the original case at the end
of 2007 this was about 20.6 or something on a yearly average. At this point here we're
up at 18, 22, 23. So this is a way to basically squeeze a little more water out of the
existing area with some new wells and, and realigned pumping in this area.
And you can see here we've done, I don't know, 15 or so different scenarios and we've
got basically more to do. We're, we've got a couple more rounds of meetings with the
Water Department where we'll kind of finalize, you know, the best numbers to look at.
And, and what this is telling us is, you know, the, currently the State sustainable yield for
this section of the aquifer right in here is 20 million gallons a day. And with the
redistribution of pumpage with, with more wells and so forth we might be able to get
more out of here. You know, and, and this model kind of helps us investigate all those
different things. And we also see that the, the Waikapu Aquifer down here, the State
sustainable yield is, is maybe one million gallons a day or two million gallons a day. But
with our new water budget and our, our different scenarios we might be able to get
maybe two or three or four million gallons a day out of that. So, and we're still exploring
that right now but it's valuable rather than drilling wells and going down and trying to
test it and then figure it out. You, you plan for something that didn't work we can at least
investigate it with the model before we, we get to that point. And I mentioned earlier,
you know, the County was thinking about and they might still be doing it, but thinking
about drilling up here and we are able to plug in some of these scenarios and see if, you
know, if that's really a cost-effective way to go if you can get, you know, a lot of water
for your money up that way.
Let's move on. These are just some plots showing how we do this. Basically, these are
different wells or pumping wells and it's a plot of over time starting with the new
scenario here at this dash line for all these deep ... this is the Waihee Wells and the
Mokuhau Wells. Basically, we put in a scenario and look at the salinity coming out of
the well and get an idea of, you know, well, okay this salinity stays down so that's
probably a good scenario. Sorry, or perhaps up here at Kupaa a certain scenario the
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salinity starts to rise of 1 or 2 percent which is not acceptable so we know then that, you
know, maybe this well is going to have some, some trouble in this particular scenario.
Again, it gives us a very valuable tool for, for looking at different future scenarios and we
can also then plug in some of these droughts, you know, like the drought, drought we saw
in the past. We can plug that in and say well, okay, this, this pumping, you know, system
we have works fine except, you know, in the five-year drought that might show up in
another 12 years or whatever. So it gives us more of a planning tool in that respect. And
then finally, these are just some maps showing, you know, for these different scenarios
how the groundwater is affected. It's not a very exciting scenario. Let me pick ... trying
to look for something with more action. Maybe that was a mistake. Okay. So here's one
where we put in a scenario where we put in some additional wells in the Waihee or
between lao and Waihee area. So you get... these are representing draw-downs in water
levels so this is going to tell us, well, we're gonna affect the groundwater table here
around the well and here around the well and it's going to cause ... this turns a little pink
here, that's going to cause some more up-coning in that particular area, something like
that.
So as at this point we're, this part is still kind of a, a work in progress. We're still
meeting with the Water Department to come up with the final scenarios that we're going
to put in our report.. . (change tape, start 2B) . .. and kind of things that are most
important to investigate. So we're kind of at the, the final phase. Most of the report is
written but we just want to get these final scenarios in cooperation with the Water
Department. And then finally we're going to expand the model, for the, the next three or
four years, we're going to do more work in the Lahaina side. I didn't spend too much
time trying to calibrate that area but that's of some concern as well. So once this kind of
Central Maui part is wrapped up we're going to move to Lahaina, measure more water
levels there, collect more stream flow measurements, get the model a little more
calibrated in that area, and then so we can look at scenarios in that area as well. So I'm
going to stop there. I guess any questions or?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Steve. Members, we, I'm, I'm apologizing that we didn't get
PowerPoints of the or hard copies of this PowerPoint to you guys before the meeting
started. But I think Staff is getting us copies. So during the break we'll pass those copies
out. When we get back from our break, we'll take questions based on, on the hard copy
of the PowerPoint. So unless there's a pressing question someone wants right now while
we still have the screen down speak up now, otherwise we're going to go in recess.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Chair?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: This is not in regards to the West Maui watershed but I'd
just like to ask Steve if a model was also created for East Maui watershed similar to what
was presented this morning. And the reason why I ask is that as we go to the Water
Advisory Committee meetings there are plans in the future to, looking at the East Maui
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watershed, and what I would like to know is, you know, what effects would have in
regards to the West Maui watershed?
MR. GINGERICH: Well, as of right now, as you saw, the boundary of our study area is
basically around the Maliko Gulch area, kind of the rift zone of the East Maui volcano.
So we don't have any, this model doesn't look beyond that at this point. In the past the
USGS has done some small kind of research models in that area just to look at specific
questions, but they're not really useful for this kind of management thing that we have
yet. So we would have to, we would have to expand the model, you know, out that way
to, to answer questions like this.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Steve.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Members, we're going to go into recess and we're going to have
all the USGS folks come up front after our break and we can ask questions. This
Committee is in recess. We'll take ten minutes. Those of you who need to move your
cars, you get two hours downstairs so maybe now is a good time. Water Resource
Committee meeting is in recess. .., (gavel) . ..
RECESS:
RECONVENE:

10:41 a.m.
11:00 a.m.

CHAIR ANDERSON:
. (gavel). .. Thank you, Members, for that break. The Water
Resources Committee meeting of October 15th is now reconvened. We appreciate that
presentation by USGS, so we're going to open it up to questions. In front of us this
morning our panel is Gordon Tribble, Director of USGS; Steve Gingerich, he's the
research Hydrologist; John Engott, also a Hydrologist, worked on the study; and Steve
Anthony the Deputy Director of USGS. And sitting on the panel this morning with them
is our Water Director, Jeff Eng. So, Members, you now have a PowerPoint presentation,
I mean a hard copy of the PowerPoint presentation that you can use for reference. And
I'm going to open it up to questions and we'll start with Mr. Victorino.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Madam Chair, if I recall correctly we were going to allow our
Director to put a few comments in as far as this study was concerned. I would like to
hear his, before I ask some questions if, if that's all right with you, Madam Chair?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Certainly, that would be fine. Director Eng.
MR. ENG: Thank you, Madam Chair. Member Victorino, I've been working with this group
probably since just about the first, when I first came on the job and it is pretty all new
stuff for me at the beginning. You know, it was something that I had to digest. It took
me a couple of big meals of their information. And, and I did get indigestion I think the
first time, but you know, I do believe now that it's, it's wonderful information for us to
utilize, you know, for us to take advantage of. And I'm glad that we're even expanding
their efforts or research to the, the Lahaina side of the island. You know, it is probably
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the only useful tool we have to determine where we should go as far as groundwater
development for Central Maui.
And as they indicated I think the most significant thing is how it's turned around our
decision-making in regard to future well sites. As most of you know, when I first took
the position, I thought the obvious direction we were going was going north around the
head of the island past Waihee Aquifer into Kahakuloa Aquifer. It seemed to be logical
just based on, you know, it's the trade wind side of the islands, it looked like there was
plentiful rain. But these studies have clearly indicated to me that most likely, and also
factor in cost to develop, but that most likely that probably isn't direction that is going to
give us the best economic and water development benefits. So, yes it's been very
enlightening for me, it's very believable, and I support all the research that they're doing
for us. Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you, Mr. Eng, I do appreciate your comments and I think
this is again for all of us something that is been long overdue. I think this study really
puts everything in perspective. Couple of quick questions. We keep talking about the
high ground aquifer or dikes within our system. And I think many people have this
misconception about that. In your estimation what effect does these high dikes, which
are up on the upper level, affect the lower system or the lao aqua-system itself? What is
the, how does these two play together and what direction would, if we were to take a
direction in the utilization of these, would you recommend? Gordon or whoever would
like to that question. Go ahead. And I think you have to put the mic next to you. Yeah.
Thank you.
MR. GINGERICH: All right. Well the, the high level, we call the high level aquifers they're
sort of a limited connection between that and kind of the basal, or the aquifers
surrounding the island. They're connected in such that water that falls in the high level
area eventually will flow out to the, the basal aquifer. But, but in general pumping from
the basal aquifer won't affect the high level aquifers. It's kind of a one-way bowel sort of
thing. So those high level aquifers have traditionally been kind of a desired source of
water because they're, it's higher elevation, it's easier to get at, cheaper, you know,
maybe you can gravity feed it to where you need to go. So in that respect it's, it's more
valuable. In some cases though this high level aquifer could be limited because of the,
the geology, the dikes, you know, you might have small compartments so you might need
many wells or tunnels to capture that. On the flip side you have to balance the fact that a
lot of the streams are fed from groundwater discharge out of that high level aquifer, you
know, basically the water is filling up the aquifer and draining out into the stream valleys.
So any pumping that you do from the, the high level area is going to take water that
would eventually go into the stream. So you're going to deplete stream flow so you kind
of have to balance, you know, which, which way you want to go with that. You know, if,
if it's okay to deplete stream flow, you know, to get that groundwater or you want to
protect the streams you don't want to deplete that, you know, so, you know, it's kind of a,
you know, basically a balancing act is which way you want to go with that.
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VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: The other question you have brought up, or the other point you
brought up and the question I have is you have these estimations of recharge within the
stream flow of all our different streams whether it's Waihee, lao, Waikapu, et cetera.
What and how do you model this? Or as you say, how do you estimate how much water
actually seeps in? How do you do it scientifically 'cause water just flows in one
direction, down.
MR. GINGERICH: Right.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: So how do you come up with that so that the public itself, it has
confidence in what you've just told us?
MR. GINGERICH: Well, basically, we do kind of simultaneous measurements, you know, like
on one day we'll go out and measure stream flow and it's, it's a fairly rigorous method of
measuring, you know, we divide the stream up into segments and measure, you know, the
depth of the water and how fast it's moving, you know, across the stream. We'll get an
estimate, you know, within, you know, less than 10 percent error, you know, a pretty
good estimate. And then we go downstream, do the same thing again, measure it and in a
losing stream you'll basically you'll have less water downstream than you do, you know,
upstream. So basically, you're going to assume that, you know, that is sinking into the,
you know, into the aquifer. In some cases you can see, like if you go out to lao today you
might see it flowing at the bridge up there at Kepaniwai, you go a mile downstream, the
stream is dry. You know, it's pretty obvious and you don't have to measure zero flow to
know that, you know, there's nothing there. So you can pretty much tell, you know, if
you got a million gallons up here and it's dry down there, it's losing, you know, a million
gallons is seeping into, into the streambed. So that's basically what we do is do different
measurements and we try to repeat them, do them at different flow conditions, you know,
high flow, low flow to, you know, try to get the best, you know, estimate that we can get.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: And this is of course showing no diversion at, at any certain point
right?
MR. GINGERICH: Well, we have to take that into account, things might change. If there were
no diversions, then the stream had all of its full flow for, for years. You know, the
amount that seeps in might change, you know, we, we just, we have no information to
know at this point. So basically, we have to get either when it rains hard enough to
overflow the diversion and, and measure it downstream which can sometimes be
dangerous. You know, obviously the flash floods and everything.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Right.
MR. GINGERICH: And, and also the stream level was changing so quickly it's a lot harder to
get the accurate measurements. So, you know, so the ideal way would be to have water,
you know, a controlled amount of water coming over the stream diversion that you could
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get these scientific measurements. In the absence of that, you know, we just try to, you
know, hit it at, at the best times we can.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: And the last question I have for you and I guess this would be a
question as well as a comment to, to our developers out there who say by putting in a
straw into the ground, which is like a pump, right, you only have so much water in the
aquifer itself, we'll just use that as an example, right. So you've said the model by
spreading it out will help us not seep so much from one area, maybe reduce salinity or the
potential salinity growth. However, every time you put a straw in to or a pump in to, to
draw water out there is the potential of drawing more or making that basal lens,
freshwater deplete even quicker because of the additional draw of that aquifer no matter
where it might be?
MR. GINGERICH: Right. The, the more you take out obviously the, the more it's going to
shrink. You know, if, if you, if you were taking two million gallons out of one well and
you reduced that to one million and put another well in of a million, you know, that,
that's an ideal way. You're, you're taking the same amount but spreading it out.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Right.
MR. GINGERICH: But if you have two here and then you put in another one here, obviously
that's going to take more out of the system and, and you're, it's going to have to shrink
to, to reach that new equilibrium that you need to create with an additional pumpage.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: So I think that's why this "show me the water" bill is very
important that developers understand that developing new systems or, or new sources
sometimes has an adverse effect on the existing aquifer or existing source that may be
being drawn somewhere else. So I think that's what you come to that conclusion, any
time you put in a new one to draw more out, not to spread it out but to draw more out,
you have this problem.
MR. GINGERICH: Yeah. It's always a potential, yeah, for any, in any connected system, you
put in one well you could affect the other well. That's one, you know, the lao area I
guess one positive thing is it's mostly the Water Department developing from that area so
anything they do will affect their own wells. But if you have a situation like in Pearl
Harbor where there's many different users, that's where you get the conflict. You know,
one guy puts in a well, it's going to affect his neighbor's well, and you know, vice versa.
So that, when you have different users, that's where the potential for the conflict really
comes in like that.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you. I, I have further questions, Madam Chair. But I'll
yield to my -CHAIR ANDERSON: We'll rotate.
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VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: --my colleagues. Yeah. Thank you very much.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Victorino. Mr. Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, Madam Chair, thank you very much. And, Madam
Chair, would you know whether or not USGS did provide a similar presentation to the
GP AC in their deliberations?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Have you done ... that' s the General Plan Advisory Committee. I don't
think they've done that yet.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay.
CHAIR ANDERSON: But you're right it would be a wonderful thing to do. In fact, Mr. Tribble
was mentioning to me this morning that he would like to do a workshop with all Council
Members, all Planning Commission members, members of the GP AC and the Board of
Water Supply. And so we're going to look into how we might effectuate that through the
Sunshine Law and set something up. Because we all need to have the same information
to work from, it's amazing how difficult it is to get information out to people that are
decision-makers. But we're going to work towards that.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you, Madam Chair. I guess for the USGS. In, in doing
this particular study I'm, I'm kind of hoping that you have been able to see trends
occurring in terms of soon as ag started to disappear recharge has gotten less and less.
And if we stay the course as we're doing now that includes existing pumpage, growth as
it's occurring at this point, the health of our resource is where?
MR. GINGERICH: I didn't actually get that far yet. I would say that, that's, that's one of the
goals of, the final goals of the study is to look at, like say stay, staying the course or, or
what the most likely scenario of pumping the Water Department's going to have with the
future recharge. So as of right now, I mean, I'm not prepared to say, you know, the
health of the aquifer. But I would say that, you know, with this tool it's kind of the best
way we have to, to monitor that health and to, to aim in the right direction.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. I take a look at one of the slides from your, your hard
copy. This was the, the measurement in pumpage and in the, in 2000 we're seeing that
we're pumping at the higher levels of availability in, in lao. So I don't know if, because
this stops at 2000, I don't really know the increase, you know, up until 2007. And my
question again goes back to if we continue to pump at the levels we're at today the health
of our aquifer and the impact because if there is a connection to other so-called aquifers
that are like Waihee Aquifer that couldn't, you know, probably the same, you know, so
are we continuing to damage the aquifer?
MR. GINGERICH: All right. Well, we can, first off it's, it's, it's not really, I mean I guess it's
possible, but it's not really possible to, from over pumping to damage the aquifer.
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Basically, you can over pump and increase your salinities and that's a problem. But if
you back off pumping, you know, things can, you know, salinity can go back down and
you can go back to a good state. So I guess fortunately it's, it's hard to, you know, you
can't irreparably break a lens or something like that, you know. So you, you have that to
fall back on then if you know, if you've pumped too much, you can cut back your
pumping and, and, and get things into a better state. And also there's kind of a, there's a
delay. You know, you can, you can kind of pump for a while and you might be pumping
too much but you don't immediately see the effects. So you need to--how am I going to
say that?--you need to, to keep monitoring that to see what's going to happen. And, and
even if you back off pumping, sometimes the trend will continue to look bad but it will
take some time for that to reverse itself as well. So basically, you know, we continue to
monitor, you know, we haven't seen much change in the salinity trend but the chloride
levels for many of the wells have stayed level. So that's a good indication that, you
know, you're, even if you're doing, if you're pumping too much though it's, it's pretty
slow at this point. So it's not, it's not drastically too much at this point from what we can
see.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you. And so from the wells that you have monitored
which one of the wells would be a recommendation to back off on?
MR. GINGERICH: Offhand I'm not sure I can say that. Jeff, do you have any?
MR. ENG: Yes. Thank you, Mr. Mateo. You know, that's really part of just one of our
operational decisions we, we make on a regular basis. We're monitoring, monitoring
chlorides regularly and we do where we can adjust pumping and operation of, of various
wells we will adjust. You know, getting back, just expanding what Steve has talked
about, the chlorides. You know, we're really pretty blessed with Central Maui Aquifer
Wells is that our chlorides have been, except for a couple wells, to me, very, very low.
And, and in fact I think we're kind of spoiled in that regard. You know, there's some
areas like wells I operated in the Lahaina, Kaanapali side just because of the nature of the
aquifer, you know, the chlorides were never ever this good. You know, here, you know,
we're really in, in double-digit chlorides overall whereas, as you know for the EPA has a
secondary maximum contaminate level of 250 parts per million of chlorides that we
could go up to and it would still be suitable for potable water.
You know, I was used to operating a well, a system that had about chlorides average of
120 to 150 and I thought that was pretty darn good at that. So we're pretty spoiled here.
Again, our concern is really over the very long term. That's why the researchers, they
run the pumping scenarios out 30 years and, and observe the changes. And that's really
how we're, we're focusing and making our decisions on a 30-year timeframe. It's not the
immediate two, five, even ten years. And but, you know, we do want to protect the
aquifers every way we can and if we do know there's going to be a potential trend of
damaging them or making the water quality of a lesser quality, then, then we will take
appropriate management decisions.
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COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you. Madam Chair, I'll yield, thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: I just want to follow up on that, Member Mateo, because we had a
presentation here, you know, just a month or so ago that showed the chloride levels
steadily rising. So now what I hear contradicts that. Can you maybe-MR. TRIBBLE: Maybe I can -CHAIR ANDERSON: --make ...
MR. TRIBBLE: --square that circle.
CHAIR ANDERSON: That would be nice.
MR. TRIBBLE: What, what you see are some trends that are, that are happening over different
time spans. Over the, over the short time span in many of the production wells the
chlorides are very stable, and when you look at the overall extent of the, the water body,
the laolWaihee Aquifer system it's, it's, it's a very fine aquifer and that you still have
several hundred feet of freshwater. This is a renewable system. It's a dynamic system so
as water is pumped it's natural for an aquifer to thin. If the pumpage is reduced, then that
aquifer will, will restore itself to a, a thicker state. That said there are a few wells, I think
Mokuhau has one where salinity has been very high and, and that has put the well out of
production. In my mind that is more of an engineering issue than a water resource issue.
But, excuse me, over the longer term there are slight, slight but distinct hints in the, in the
long-term chloride levels and the production wells are still well below any kind of
regulatory threshold. And, and there's also the issue of the deep monitor well which does
show a continued thinning of the, of the freshwater lens. So those are, those are hints that
there is something that, that, that it may not be sustainable over the long term. Rather
than focusing on that what we're doing with the model is to try and say what is the best
way, what, in essence, what is the best arrangement for wells in the aquifer? And, and
use that as a planning tool rather than this backward looking, gee, if we stay where we
are, where are we going to go? Well, that, we know we're not going to stay where we
are. The Water Department has very clear plans to, to spread pumpage out in the aquifer.
So that's, that is, as Director Eng said, is the, is the way we're using the model.
And, and then just I'll conclude with one comment about the model which is simply that
it is just a numeric representation of the aquifer based on the information we have at
hand. And we're, we're looking out 30 years. In 15 years as more information becomes
available we're going to look at the model and go, gee, we got this one, we got this part
of it nailed right but we missed this part over here--sorry, Steve--and, and as a result there
will be refinements. This is, this is how science progresses, it's build on, building block
on building block on building block. So the model is not the end all and be all, it's the
best tool that we have available and it's been a big step over what's been available in the
past. But, but it's only as good as the information we put into it and that's why again
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having this flow of information from the Commission on Water Resources, from the
Department of Water, from the private water users enables us to, to provide this kind of
information. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Tribble. Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Maybe for the Director. In regards to the
Water Advisory Committee meetings that, you know, we, we generated for the Central
Maui system and I, I asked the question earlier regarding is Maui watershed, and you
know, how it's going to play in regards to providing, one of the plans was to provide
water from East Maui watershed to Central Maui. If we did that, will that slow down the,
and hopefully, slow down the use of the West Maui watershed and hopefully recharge the
West Maui Aquifers or lao and Waihee Aquifers?
MR. ENG: Thank you, Member Pontanilla. Actually, anything we can do to seek new sources
outside of the Central Maui area would definitely relieve the pressure on, on the lao and
the Waihee Aquifer. We've always considered the East Maui area because the aquifers
have a high, high sustainable yield. And it is probably as the community continues to
grow that is going to be our future water source. For right now we're kind of scrambling,
you know, we're keeping these guys really busy to see what we can develop in this area.
But even that, there is just a finite quantity, you know, we do know in the long term that
we have to look beyond. And so that is definitely in the plans and it needs real serious
consideration and it might be something that we need to even start activating soon
because it could take 10 or 15 or 20 years to develop that area. So, you know, we might
be talking more and more about going east. And in the meanwhile I'll keep these
gentlemen busy trying to find whatever we can get in this area because for economic
reasons it would be highly beneficial.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you. And one of the plans we talk about all the
time is recycled water for Central Maui. But it seems like we don't have any plans.
There is the Water Department on one hand, there's public or Environmental
Management on the other hand. So who takes the lead in trying to use that recycled
water for irrigation in Central Maui so that we don't, you know, we got nine million
gallons that we can use. It can help, you know, provide potable water for Central Maui
and, and, you know, we're at a standstill right now, you know, who takes the lead?
MR. ENG: I would like the Wastewater Division to take the lead on that. But, but seriously it, it
might not even be really a division or department, it might be something that we, using
general funds will realize is a good investment 'cause everyone will benefit. I certainly
would like to see an expansion of reclaimed water in Kihei 'cause for every million
gallons per day we can utilize out there we relieve our Central Maui Aquifers. That
would be a fairly quick mitigation of what we're facing right now. And also why maybe
Wastewater should focus on it because we know these gentlemen have done a study
regarding the discharge down, the wells there, the injection wells and the impacts to the
initial water quality. And I'm not saying there's really any serious problem with that, but
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you know, one could view the utilization of R-I water, one you can view it as benefiting
the Water Department which, which it would. But also it's, it's a way to dispose of R-I
water in a more efficient manner that can be reutilized. So depends what your philosophy
is but I think we should all work together and figure a way to expand that because it is a
really valuable resource.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you. And I agree with you that, you know, rather
than bucking heads all the time that we should be working with you in trying to create
more resources and of course funding is a problem. As I look at the Central Maui plans
that, you know, in the future, you know, it's going to be costly and somebody got to pay
for that, you know, whether it be the water users or whether we take it from our property
tax. So it's going to be something that, I guess, we need to work together in trying to
provide more resources and try to, you know, save, save some of our resources, water
resources someway, somehow. And I thank you for your answer. Thank you. Thank
you, Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Pontanilla. Ms. Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Thank you, Chair. Thank you also, our presenters. I am afraid
I'm going to get all the names mixed up 'cause your, I know we have a couple Steve's
and well, I want to, I'll leave it up to you who wants to answer. But, you know, as I
watched the presentation and I've been on this learning curve here, big time, for the past
ten months now about the intricacies of the water it's becoming clearer and clearer to me
that we have a serious issue. And of course when I received the PowerPoint hard copy I
quickly thumbed through to see if I could find a summary page. Because as you can
imagine we are thrown piles of paper, some of it sitting on our desks today and there's
files of it everywhere else. And of course to make life a little simpler I'm always looking
for the summary. You know, so after we sawall these tables and graphs, which are
beautiful and present good information, what is the bottom line? And if anybody could
stab a guess at that and I know you've already said it may be preliminary but if you could
share with us some of your preliminary ideas or feelings that you're getting after doing
this work, I would really appreciate it.
MR. TRIBBLE: Okay. I'm going to, I'm going to make up some bottom line bullets off the top
of my head in what will hopefully be some logical sequence.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Thank you.
MR. TRIBBLE: The first is that there's a lot of information being collected about the extent of
water resources, groundwater resources in Central Maui. The... (change tape, start
3A) . .. second is that over the short term there is not a crisis in the water resource
availability. There may be some challenges with infrastructure but that's more a Jeff Eng
question than a USGS question. The third point I guess I would make is that over the
long term that the, there is question as to whether the existing levels of pumpage are
sustainable with the current distribution of wells. The fourth point I would make is that
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we have developed a tool and are using that tool to look at a more effective way of
sustaining, sustainably [sic} withdrawing groundwater from Central Maui. And I guess
the final point I would make is that the amount of water that finally, eventually will be
withdrawn from Central Maui will be determined by, and maybe the development of that,
the implementation of that infrastructure may be driven by the model but ultimately it's
going to depend on what we find, or what is found as wells are put into the ground. It
may show that Central Maui can produce the same amount of water but it will be
sustainable. It may show that we can produce or the Department of Water can produce
additional water. It may show that in fact that the amount of water that's being produced
now will not be completely sustainable into the future.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Thank you. You do a good job at putting bullets together.
MR. TRIBBLE: I'm used to getting shot at a lot.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: .. , (laughter). . . You know, I don't like to put people who come
here to share information and their feelings on the spot. But it's really important to us as
decision-makers, as you can imagine we're bombarded with stuff from every side and so
we're always trying to sort through it and get to, get to the point of it and to take that to
the other level. How can we use the information we got today to help us as we make this
very large decision on this "show me the water" bill? And how I connect that is this, our
Water Director will receive a study from a developer who probably has spent a great deal
of money to hire some high-fangled [sic] consultant to prepare a report to convince us
that there is a long-term availability of water. And then our Water Department of course
will receive that and have to look it over and make a decision. I'm assuming that this
study that you're doing right now and this information could be a part of it particularly if
the source would be in the Central Maui area.
MR. TRIBBLE: That's correct, Council Member. I guess I'm a little reticent to, to comment on
the bill. First, because that's a, that's a policy issue that's, that really I, I don't
understand the bill and but we will be, when this work is completed, providing a tool that
can be used to assess the sustainability of water resources in Central Maui.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Thank you very much. And, you know, again I wouldn't want to
put you on the spot. But I can see us having to go to some source of information in order
for Mr. Eng to do his certification and according to this bill he'll be required to do that
and it'll decide whatever happens. Direct Eng, any, any comments?
MR. ENG: Yes, Member Baisa, thank you. In regard to how this relates to the water availability
bill I will use your research. 'Cause there is always a concern now and probably in the
future is that, and that is of competing wells. And so therefore, if I know a developer
wants to put in a well near one of our existing wells and from their data and research
shows that we already have a little bit of a problem with that siting I definitely will reject
that well site. And maybe in that regard it's kind of good that we do have advance
knowledge of any development of a new source, because, you know, we're going through
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all this effort working with them to, to site our wells and then all of a sudden someone
plops one right next to ours that we're planning. So it might give this community a little
bit more control as we develop our wells in the future.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Thank you very much. You know, just having information is not
a good thing. Like we do studies and we do plans and then we put them on the shelf and
they gather dust. You know, if we do these things, how are we going to use them to help
us as the decision-makers and leaders of Maui to make better decisions for everybody is
where I'm, you know, trying to take this and how does it fit? And I want to thank you for
the comfort that you gave me this morning in making the statement that we really don't
have a crisis because I was lead to believe we had one and I was getting kind of nervous.
So thank you very much.
MR. TRIBBLE: If, if I may? Just your comment about plans and, and their utilities, keeping
bookshelf makers in business. Very, you know, we, we do a lot of technical reports,
that's really what we're all about. And it's, it's because a lot of sweat and, and
sometimes blood and tears are put into getting this work done. It's, it's almost
heartbreaking for us sometimes when we do a piece of work that we think is really good
and then hand it over to the cooperating agency and they look at it and go, oh, this is
wonderful, nice pictures, thanks. And so it's been a real warm and I think rewarding
experience to be sitting with the, with the planning and engineering staff at the Water
Department and, and lots of people are rolling up their sleeves so to speak and thinking,
you know, how can we, how can we use this tool? And I, I just want to say that it's, it is
good that we're trying to produce a tool that is going to be used in the public interest to
manage water resources rather than just a, a report.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Thank you, Chair. And again, I just want to thank everybody.
It's a new day and you can just see the spirit of let's work together to solve a very serious
problem. Thank you.
CHAlR ANDERSON: Thank you, Ms. Baisa. I have some questions for the panel. In the
presentation you gave us you show that there's been, due to lower rainfall and lack of
agricultural use of the water, that there's been a 44 percent decrease in the recharge.
Now if we had stream flow restored we were told that, that would give us a 40 percent
recharge. So wouldn't that cancel out? In other words, I'm looking at the quickest way
for us to restore the recharge capability for the lao and Waihee Aquifer. And it seems to
me that if we could restore the stream flow, that would take care of the 40 percent loss.
And, and could I combine that question also with the, because of climate change--and
there has been a recent study on climate change in Hawaii--what the long-term effect of
that climate change is going to have? I know it's all, you know, speculative but there is
scientific basis on it. The cloud formations are going to change and that means the
precipitation rates are going to change. So given those facts could you give us some idea
as to what would be a wise thing to do in regards to providing recharge to the aquifer?
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MR. TRIBBLE: I'm, I'm going to let Steve answer the question about the offsetting
contributions of recharge from, from stream infiltration verse the, the changing crop
practices and the drought. What I did want to mention though was, was the issue of
climate change which you brought up. Clearly critically important and I think stunningly
recognized by the awarding of the Nobel Peace Prize to the intergovernmental panel on
climate change as well as Vice-President Gore. The, the exact way in which the climate
change scenarios are going to play out in Hawaii remains unknown. However, there is
inferences that can be drawn that lead us to believe that we are facing a, a dryer climate
in the future. They are, they are inferences only at this point but they, I would say are
well-derived inferences coming from people that have made their careers understanding
how the climate patterns of Hawaii affect our weather and the amount of rain that we get
out of it. So I guess one, one cautionary note is that we are facing a drier future and that
will have an impact on the amount of recharge overall. And now that Steve has had time
to assemble his thoughts for his other question, your other question.
MR. GINGERICH: You mean that's, that's ...
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Yeah. Yeah. Yeah.
MR. GINGERICH: Well, the, the number you say of the 44 percent reduction in recharge that
was for the whole, the whole study area. So that includes the Central Maui isthmus and
Lahaina.
CHAIR ANDERSON: On the other side of the mountain also.
MR. GINGERICH: Yes. The whole study area. So, but for the lao Aquifer itself the reduction
was about 18 percent. So that, that includes the, the lower rainfall plus the, the lack of
any real irrigation these days. So the, and then I'm not sure where you got the number
about 40 percent of recharge coming back from the streams. But from our work, you
know, the, the initial look I saw would, would be about 15 to 20 million gallons a day of
potential infiltration through the stream, the four streams across the aquifer which is
going to translate to something less than that. Because not all, not all of that water is
directly going to go into the aquifer, some is close to the coast so it'll stay in the
sedimentary rocks and depends on the geology of where you're at. So I'm not sure what
percentage that comes out to but I'm going to use the model basically once those
numbers are in to, to get an estimate of the effects of that, of a stream, you know, total
stream flow on the, on the pumping wells. So right now I can't answer, you know, that
putting water back in the stream will make this well less salty or something like that. But
that's a, one of the scenarios we'll be able to run at least distribute that water. If it were
in the streams, we could see the effects on pumping throughout the lao and Waihee areas.
I'm not sure ifI'm, I don't know ifI can answer the question exactly but. ..
CHAIR ANDERSON: I thought I got that 40 percent number from you folks last time you gave
us a presentation. But maybe it was the Division of Aquatic Resources, the study that
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they gave us. Maybe it was the Division of Aquatic Resources, when DLNR came. You
guys didn't tell us that there would be a 40, 40 percent recharge from the stream flow?
MR. GINGERICH: No.
MR. TRIBBLE: We're not far enough along to say that yet.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Oh. Okay. Well, then maybe it was those folks. So ...
MR. TRIBBLE: One, one of, as Steve mentioned earlier trying to determine the amount of
infiltration that you get in the streams in Central Maui is, is kind of tough because of the,
the, the diversion reduces the amount of water that we have to work with. So we take
opportunities whether they're floods where those, those are kind of tricky to work with.
Or periods when there's ditch maintenance and so we have fairly steady flow and we're
working with a variety of folks trying to arrange experimental or controlled releases so
that we could make more detailed and effective measurements of how much recharge
would actually result from various degrees of, of stream flow un-diversion if you will.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Un-diverted.
MR. TRIBBLE: It's part, partial restoration.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So based on the studies that you've done so far and the model that
you've developed and looking at the monitor wells, is it safe to assume, I mean, well,
you, you already said in your study or the presentation you gave this morning that the
sustainable yield numbers were based on old numbers. So now that we have more
current data is it safe to assume that that sustainable yield figure is going to change and
may change given the rising chlorides and the narrowing of the transition, transition zone
that that sustainable yield is going to turn out to be less than the 20 million gallons we've
been working with?
MR. TRIBBLE: I'm, I'm going to give you an oblique answer and I don't mean that as a cop
out. But I think it's important to recognize the role of the Commission on Water
Resource Management. They set the sustainable yield estimates for each aquifer sector
and they have a, they have a system for doing so which does not take advantage of the
information from a numerical model. They're working on revisions to that right now.
But what I would say is that what we're looking at helping the Water Department to find
is the, the sustainable infrastructure or the, the sustainable pump age that could be
obtained. For example, the, the sustainable yield from an aquifer could be optimized by
putting wells at very equal intervals along a certain area. But that's not practical either
from a property ownership or from a cost standpoint. So what the Water Department has
to work with are the realities of they need to put pumps in the ground and withdraw from
certain places and get that into a distribution system. So what we're trying to do is not,
not work at cross purposes with the Water Commission and hope to ... we do hope to
bring them into this process fairly soon. But at least help the Water Department think
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about how their infrastructure can be used to optimize their withdrawal of water from the
aquifer. Whether that's, whether that will be at the 20 million gallon level or they'll be
less than that or more than that I can't really tell you at this point. I'm sorry, I, I know
that was a convoluted don't answer your question and I apologize.
CHAIR ANDERSON: No. It was very politically careful.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: They're good at that.
CHAIR ANDERSON: But, you know, we are concerned I mean if, we understand that we need
to spread the pumps out, the wells out that that would, I mean we've been told that for
several years that you guys and the Commission have been advising the Department to
spread out the wells. But if, you know, given the information that you have in this study
that you've done if we were to draw another 1.9 million gallons within the next SIX
months out of existing sources in the Central System, what could be the effect?
MR. TRIBBLE: I'd imagine the salinities would, would, would start to rise. How far they'd rise
I, I wouldn't be able to tell you. Jeff, help me out here. You know, I don't, I don't
where'd you get 1.9 million gallons.
MR. ENG: Thanks, Gordon.
MR. TRIBBLE: You're welcome.
MR. ENG: Yeah. Well, we could probably over pump the aquifers, over pump our, our pump
permits and be in violation with the Water Commission so that's another factor that we
consider. Again, it's been a lot of things we've been considering in the recent months.
You know, but this has been an important factor, too, that we, is, is equally important as
violating the permit is, is harming the aquifer. But our most immediate concern would be
in violation of our permits and that's been one of the overriding factors of, of our being
open with you folks, you know, of where we're at, you know. Also, you know, we do
have that infrastructure limitations and that's why our redundancy is so minimal. And
that's a, really another very important factor too. So it's all this good news combined
saying, yeah, we, we're, we're pretty tight right now. Thanks.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you, Director Eng. Appreciate it.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Chair?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, Madam Chair, thank you very much. And I, and I
guess the question is for Mr. Eng. Because, Mr. Eng, we heard from Mr. Tribble that
there is no crisis, USGS' function is to really take a look at availability of source in this
regard. They're not taking a look at future uses of this resource which is your kuleana.
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So while we are waiting with a large number of development projects in the waiting
room, so to speak, until these gentlemen come up with a source that tells us that
availability is definitely there. So your task is to balance this, this whole, I guess,
problem because they're going to tell us that we have water and your job is to balance,
we have water to take care of how many development projects? So I don't know how
you going to address that because you have told us we're, we're in crisis, they have told
us we're not. I need a drink at this point because what are we, Mr. Eng? Are we in
crisis?
MR. ENG: Yeah. I, I guess basically we're looking at it from different perspectives, you know.
As far as USGS stating that we're not in a crisis, you know, this is in terms of the
conditions of the aquifers and water quality -COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Correct.
MR. ENG: --solely that basis. In that regard we're okay. You know, but if you look at some of
the long-term trends that they're pointing out, we could potentially have a future
problem. But currently in the near term, based on their studies, you know, regarding the
aquifers only and water quality we're fine. Okay. Again, most of my concerns recently
has been infrastructure-related or lack of and that's where we're scrambling. One thing
the Department is trying to do now by utilizing their data and research is not to make any
mistakes. We can't afford to make any mistakes. We can't afford to develop wells in the
wrong location. There aren't many, that many sites to begin with and that's why we're
really utilizing their services and research, it's so important.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: You know, I and I agree with you. My only comment was that
while one, one group is charged with the responsibility of trying to have, help us
understand the accessibility, availability, and health of the resource, you know, there is
the larger component that got us to this point to begin with. We still need to take care of
the day-to-day needs of functioning that includes development to occur. And this
becomes the problem, problem with, you know, your Department now and you are our
expert as well in telling us the next step to take in addressing growth and development
especially in the areas that they're, they're looking at right now which is Central and
West Maui. So I just wanted to make that comment because when I hear there was no, no
crisis, that alarmed me. Because that's contrary to what we see, to the information we
have been given, and to the comments made by the Department. So I just needed to share
that to balance it all out. Thank you, Madam Chair. Thank you, Mr. Director.
MR. TRIBBLE: Councilmember Mateo, maybe I can again square the circle without seeming
too politically expedient. I think that the analogy to look at is, if I can use a financial
example, say you're living on a fixed income, which would be your recharge, that's the
amount of water that's coming into the system, and say you started out with a certain
amount of money in the bank, and you've got your expenses so that they basically
balance the fixed income. And then maybe over time inflation creeps up so you're
thinking, gee, I'm, I'm, I'm losing a few dollars every month from my, from my storage.
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Okay. And then somebody says, you know, and we got all these people that you're going
to have to be buying food for so you're thinking well, gee, now, okay, I'm definitely not
going to be making, I'm going to be spending more money than I'm taking in. But you
still got a lot of money in the bank. Now, I don't know if that' s a crisis or not. It may be
a crisis from the standpoint of, gee, if I can keep doing this for, for the next several years,
I'm going to have a problem but I can go ahead and feed my friends for the next week.
And that's, that's maybe the, the analogy that I would put that in is it's a timescale issue.
Does that, does that help?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: It, it would if we weren't already using credit cards.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And, and based on that comment, Members, I want to draw your
attention on WR-4 in your binders, the latest communication in your binder from the
Department of Water Supply.
ITEM NO. 4

WATER USE AND DEVELOPMENT PLAN (e.c. No. 05-38)

CHAIR ANDERSON: They have responded to the request I sent them asking for what, what
are each system capacity is, what the sustainable yield is with each, within each system
based on industry standards and the standards that they're currently using, what, how
much gallons per day from each system is being served, how many people are on a
reservation or wait list within each system. This is going to be the last thing in your
binder under WR-4. This is information that we've been waiting for, for some time and I
just put this on the agenda today hoping we'd have time to get to it. And we're running
out of time but I want to draw your attention to it because it's interesting reading. Also
besides what's on a waiting list or reserved, entitled land that has not yet been serviced
by meters. And, and I want to draw your attention to that because based on what I'm
reading and we hopefully will get into this at our next meeting, Director Eng, it shows
that we're in the red in every system and the remaining capacity for meters that have been
recently issued but not yet turned on is 1.8 million gallons, 1.877 which is where I got the
1.9 million gallons. So that's a concern that hopefully we can address at our next
meeting.
Again, I guess we have too many issues to deal with in this Committee. But I just think
it's so important for us to get this updated information that's coming forward from
USGS, DLNR, all these people that are doing studies that are meant to help us understand
the resource, what we can do to protect it and properly manage it and how that's going to
affect our decision-making. So my intention, Members, is at our next meeting to bring
the bill forward for discussion, there will be some amendments that I will be making to
the bill. I want you to all take a, a quick look if you can--I was hoping we would get to
this but we'll discuss it at the next meeting--what the actual rules are for developing a
public water system through the Department of Health. And actually what we're doing in
this water availability bill is just taking the, the requirements to prove source capacity and
quality to the Department of Health before you can service anybody with the water.
We're just asking for that verification to made upfront not after you've already got your
- 46 -

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

October 15, 2007

subdivision approved. Because I would think the developers would want that, they'd
want to know that they have a reliable source before they go through all the expense of
developing a subdivision and going out and trying to get land entitled. So that's the
intention, Members, and that's why I passed that out today, we didn't get a chance at it.
The other thing I passed out were rules from the Department, Department of Water
Supply from the County of Hawaii. County of Hawaii already requires that you have
water, a proven source of water before you get subdivision approval. And that's what
these rules are that I've passed out. We'll go over that at the next meeting. The other
thing I want to bring up is in California, you know, this bill that we're doing is based
somewhat on, on their restrictions and they are very serious about it. They're looking at
actually what the impact of a development has on climate change, not just on whether or
not you have enough water. And they are turning down developments because they do
not have a proven source of water, and to me, that's sustainability.
And the one last thing I want to bring to everyone's attention which I think is pretty
earth-shattering is that hydrologists from USGS, excuse me, from the Army Corps of
Engineers in Atlanta have estimated that the main source of Atlanta Georgia's water
which is Lake Lanier, again, Members, a surface water source dependent on rain,
Atlanta, the whole city of Atlanta is dependent on this source, they only have three, three
months of water left. So we don't want to put ourselves or our community in that kind of
situation. So that's why it's imperative that we are very serious about how we, how we
distribute what water sources we have now and in the future. And it's not just now and
the near future, it's for generations to come. So I appreciate everyone's attention today,
certainly appreciate USGS coming and sharing their data with us. People who are
listening, we'll have their PowerPoint presentation online under the County's Water
Resource Committee. Gordon, where can people get a copy of this report, this full
report?
MR. TRIBBLE: The report can be downloaded from our webpage which is hi.water.usgs.gov or
they can send us a letter, an e-mail, or a phone call and we can get a hard copy to them in
the mail.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Great. So that's the title of it is "Effects of Agricultural Land-Use
Changes and Rainfall on Ground-Water Recharge in Central and West Maui from 1926
to 2004". Again here we are in 2007 and a few things have happened between 2004 and
2007 and I think you all might want to take some time before our next meeting to look at
the report that we got from the Department. It's rather difficult to read but it's pretty, it's
well worth the read and it's pretty scary. It shows those numbers that I just delineated for
each system throughout the County. Anybody who's interested, this is information on
the public record. I don't know if we have an electronic copy yet that we could put it
online. No. No. No. The information we got from the Department. But if you're
interested you can go down to Council Services, ask them for a copy of it, it's under
WR-4, the Water Resources Committee.
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Members, any final comments? Oh. And I did want to mention that the amendments that
I'm looking at making to the bill prior to our next meeting is one, we need to define what
a water quality, water supply and quality assessment is. It's going to be a report and it's
basically the same thing that they're already required to do by the Department of Health.
So I'm going to put that language in the bill. I think we need to expand the number of
units that are exempt. According to the Department of Health, 15 units or service to 25
people is not considered a public system and does not fall under their regulations. So I
see no point in us doing that if the Department of Health does not do it. The other thing
I'm looking at is ... also the Department of Health and their regulations, within 90 days of
the engineer's report submitted to them, their.. . (change tape, start 3B) . .. Director must
respond to the applicant and determine whether or not the engineer's report is adequate or
not. And if it's not adequate, they send it back and the applicant has a year to come
forward with adequate information. So I think that our 90-day deadline for the Director
to make a decision is not really out of line, and if, if anybody is going to, to develop a
public source, a public water system for their development, they're going to have to go
through the Department of Health's regulations in order to do it. So it would only make
common sense for them to do that in conjunction with what we're requesting them to do
in this bill. So that you're not duplicating the work, you've got to do it for Department of
Health. We're just asking you to do it upfront, not after the fact. So we'll talk more
about that.
The other thing I think that, and, and this was brought up by David Goode and I think it is
a valid concern. And that is if the Director can't make a decision within 90 days the way
the bill reads right now the, the request will be denied. And I think that's a bit onerous
because why would you want someone to go through all that trouble and then because the
Department can't respond within 90 days it's denied. I think we may want to look at the
default being approval. And there is also an opportunity for extension. So we're going to
look at that also. So those are some of the changes that I'm looking at and any changes
that ... 1 know Member Victorino provided us with some amendments today that we'll
also be looking at. So my intention, Members, is to update the bill with these new things.
I also want you to think seriously about the exemption that we put in for 100 percent
affordable. Because 100 percent affordable, up to 160 percent of the median income, you
know, we're looking at half million dollar homes, and is that something that we want to
exempt from this bill? If we don't have the water, we don't have the water. So I think
that's something that needs serious consideration. And so the intention is to rework some
of these amendments into the bill and then put it online. Any of you in the audience who
are concerned about this bill please get your name, you can just e-mail it to the Water
Resource Committee so that you're online with an e-mail address or at least a phone
number. And as soon we get the bill updated we'll make sure that you all get a copy of it.
And then we will also put it online. So anybody listening who wants to know what's
going on with this new bill prior to the meeting I know we've gone through many
versions of the bill and so I don't want people to be confused and come to the next
meeting thinking we're working on a version that is no longer fresh. So just to let
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everybody know, we will be refreshening [sic] the bill and at our next meeting I will
make sure that everybody is aware of those changes that we've made to the bill.
ITEM NO. 13

PROIDBITING DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS WITHOUT A
LONG-TERM RELIABLE SOURCE OF WATER (C.C. No. 05-271)

ITEM NO.1

WATER SUPPLY RULES (C.C. No. 05-46)

ACTION:

DEFER PENDING FURTHER DISCUSSION. (All items)

CHAIR ANDERSON: So with that, Members, any comments or final questions before we
adjourn? We all have lunch and a 1:30 meeting. Again, I want to thank you guys from
USGS, we're very grateful that you've put in the time and the effort to come here. And
thank you, Director Eng, for taking on the, taking the bull by the horns I guess is the
word. It's a tough job that you've found yourself in and we're very grateful that you're
willing to stay the course. Members, thank you to all of our Committee Staff. This
meeting of the Water Resource Committee meeting for October 15th is now adjourned .
. . . (gavel) ...

ADJOURN:

12:04 p.m.

Transcribed by: Daniel Schoenbeck

wr:min:071015
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